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1 S, ZACHARY SAt'vl.UELS, APC 
S. Zachary Samuels (State Bar No. 45884) 

2 1900 Avenue cHhe Stars 
Suite 2300 

3 Los Angeles, California 90067 
Telephone: (310) 201·0777 

4 Facsimile: (310) 556-1346 

5 Attorney for PlaintiffS S. Zachary Samuels 
and EJana Samuels, Trustees of the S. Zachary 

6 Samuel and Elana Samuels Family Trust Dated 
2115/01; Robert T. Kawaoka; Carol A. 

7 !Zawaoka; Lawrence Ash and Luana 1. Ash, 
Trustees of the Ash Family Trust; James 

8 Greenwood; Audrey Greenwood; 
Roberta Doucet, Trustee of the Eloy Trust 

9 
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11 

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

FOR THE CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA 

12 

) 13 S. ZACHARY SAMUELS and ELAr'1A 
SAMUELS, Trustees of the S. Zachary Samuels 

14 andEJana Samuels Family Trust dated 2115101; 
ROBERT T. KA WAOKA; CAROL A, r-CVI0 42'a~fI (c{ 

15 KAWAOKA;LAWRENCEASHandLUANA ) 
1. ASH, Trustees of the Ash Family Trust; lA-MES ) 

16 GREENWOOD; AUDREY GREENWOOD; ) 
ROBERTA DOUCET, Trusteeoftbe EtoyTrust, ) 

Plaintiffs, )~) 
vs. 

17 

18 

19 
) 

20 FEDERAL HIGHWAY ADMJNJSTRATION, ) 
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF ) 

21 TRANSPORTATION, apuhJic entity; STATE OF ) 
CALIFORNIA, DEP ARThffiL'1T OF ) 

22 TRANSPORTATION; CITY OF LOS At'1GELES; ) 
METROPOLITAN TRANSIT AUTHORITY, a ) 

23 public entity; and DOES 1·10 INCLUSIVE, ) 
. ) 

24 Defendants. ) 
-~ ..... ------- ..... ~~) 

25 

COMPLAINT FOR DECLARATORY 
AND INJUNCTIVE RELIEF 

26 Plaintiffs, the o""uers of real property on Northvale Road, Los Angeles California, seek 

2 7 declaratory and injunctive relief against the Federal Highway Administration, United States Departrmm.t 

28 
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1 of Transportation and the State of California, Department of Transportation for their failure to comply 

2 with the National Environ.'llental Policy Act ("NEPA") in deciding to provide $2,567,000 in funding for 

3 a bikeway along the Metropolitan Transit Authority eMT A'}owned Exposition right-of-way from Palms 

4 to the City of Santa Monica. ("Bikeway"). 

5 JURISDICTION 

6 L This Court has jurisdiction of this action pursuant to 28 ns.c. Section 1331 (federal question 

7 jurisdiction); 5 U.S.c. Section 702 (Ad!ninistrative Procedure Act); and may issue decla:ratoryjudgment 

8 and further relief pursuant to 28 U.S. C. Section 2201 (declaratory and injunctive relief) 

9 VENUE 

10 2. Venue is proper in this Court pursuantto 28 U.S.C. section 1391(e) because it is the location 

11 of the Bikeway lind also the location ofthe regional headquarters of the Defendant agency that issued the 

12 categorical exclusion. 

13 3. Plaintiffs have no adequate remedy at law. Unless this Court grants the requested relief, the 

14 Defendants' actions will cause irreparable harm to the enviroll.'llent, to Plaintiffs and to the public in 

15 violation of faderalla\¥ and the public interest. No monetary dzmages or other legal remedy could 

16 adequately compensate. Plaintiffs or the public for these harms. Plaintiffs are the owners of real property 

17 adversely affected or aggrieVed by federal agency action v/ithin the meaning of section 702 of the 

18 Administrative Procedure Act. 

19 PLAINTIFFS 

20 4. Plaintiff S. ZACHARY SAMUELS and ELANA SAMUELS, Trustees of the S. Zachary 

21 Samuels and Elana Samuels Family Trust dated lilS/OJ is the ovmer of the real property oommonly 

22 known as 10384 Northvale Road, Los Angeles. California. The Bikeway is to go directly behind 

23 Plaintiff's residence. 

24 5. Plaintiff LA WRENCE ASH and LUANA L ASH, Trustees of the Ash Family Trust is the 

. 25 owner of the retil property commonly knO\Vll. as 10400 Northvale Road, Los Angeles. California. The 

26 Bikeway is to go directly behind Plaintiffs residence. 

27 6. Plaintiff ROBERT KA WAOKA and CAROLKA WAOKA are the owners of the real property 

28 
COMl'LAlNT FOR DECLARATORY AND lNJUNCTlVE RELIEF 

2 



1 commonly known as 10410 Northvale Road, Los Angeles. California. The Bikeway is to go directly 

2 behind Plaintiff s residence. 

3 7. Plaintiff ROBERTA DOUCET, Trustee of the Etoy Trust, is the owner of the real property 

4 commonly known as 10406 Northvale Road, Los Angeles. California. The Bikeway is to go directly 

5 behind Plaintiff s residence. 

6 8. Plaintiff JAMES GREENWOOD and AUDREY GREENWOOD is the owner of the real 

7 property commonly known as 10420 Northvale Road, Los Angeles. California. The Bikeway is to go 

8 directly behind Plaintiffs residence. 

9 DEFENDANTS 

10 9. Defendant Federal Highway Administration is a federal agency within the United States 

11 Department of Transportation ("US DOT") that has decided to grant at least $2,567,000 towards the 

12 constrnction ofthe Bikeway pursuant to an alleged categorical exclusion from the environmental analysis 

13 requirements of the NEP A. A copy ofthe Categorical Exemption/Categorical Exclusion Determination 

14 Form, CE Number 200908025 for the Bikeway, Fed-Aid Project No. RPSTPLE 5006 (468) is attached 

15 hereto as Exhibit A. ("CE") The copy is incomplete and Plaintiffs have been unable to acquire a 

16 complete copy. 

1 7 J O. Defendant Department of Transportation is a state agency which certified that the construction 

18 of the Bikeway is a Categorical Exclusion and is named as a defendant in orderto enable any necessary 

19 iJ<iunctive reliefto be granted. 

20 11. Defendant City of Los AngeIes proposes to construct the Bikeway and is named as a defendant 

21 in order to enable any necessary injunctive relief to be granted. 

22 12. Defendant Metropolitan Transit Authority is a state agency which is proposing to build the 

23 light rail down the Exposition right of way. The Bikeway will follow the same route. 

24 STATUTORY FRAMEWORK AND FACTS GIVING RISE 

25 TO PLAINTIFFS' CLAIMS FOR RELIEF 

26 13. "NEPA ... makes environmental protection a part of the mandate of every federal agency and 

27 department.: Calvert Cliffs' Coordinating Committee v. United States Atomic Energy Commission, 449 
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1 F.2d 1109, 1112 m.c Ck 1971). Perhaps the greatest importance ofNEPA is to require ... agencies to 

2 : consider environmental issues just as they consider other matters within their mandates." ld, (Emphasis 

3 in the original.) NEPA's essential purpose is "to help public officials make decisions that are based on 

4 understanding of environmental collSequences, and take actions that protect, restore, and enhance the 

5 environment." 40 C.F.R. Section 1500.1 (0). The Council on Environmental Quality ("CEQ") - an agency 

6 within the Executive Office oflhe President - has promulgated regulations implementing NEP A. See 40 

7 C.F,R. Sections 1500-1508. 

8 14. To accomplish its purpose, NEPA requires that all agencies of the federal government must 

9 prepare a "detaiJed statement" regarding all "major Federal actions significantly affecting the quality of 

10 the human environment." 42 U.S.C. Section 4332(2)(CO. This statement, known as an Environmental 

11 Impact Statement (''BIS'') must describe, (1) the "environmental impact oflhe proposed action,"(2) any 

12 "adverse enviromnental effects which cannot be avoided should the proposal be implemented," (3) any 

13 "alternatives to the proposed action," and (4) any "irreversible or irretrievable commitment of resources 

14 which would be involved in the proposed action should it be implemented." Id. 

15 15. "Major Federal actions" requiring preparation of an EIS include "projects and programs 

16 entirely or partly financed, assisted, conducted, regulated, or approved by federal agencies ... " 40 C.F.R. 

17 Section 1508.1 8{a). 

1 s 16. An agency may first prepare an environmental assesament ("EA "), a short concise document, 

19 to determine whether a proposed action may have significantell.viromnental impacts and therefore require 

20 the preparation of an EIS. 

21 17, Regulations promulgated by the CEQ to implement NEP A delineate some of the factors that 

22 must be considered in determining the significance of an action, including the following factors relevant 

23 to this case - anyone of which cold warrant production ofan EIS: 

24 (2) The degree to which the proposed action affects public health or safety. 

25 (4) The degree to which the effects on the quality of the human envir~nment are likely to be highly 

26 controversial. 

29 (5) The degree to which the possible effects on the human environment are highly uncertain or 
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1 involve unique or unknown risks. 

2 (6) The degree to which the action may establish a precedent for future actions with significant 

:3 effects or represents a decision in principle about a future consideration. 

" (7) Vlhether the action is related to other actions wit!l individually insignificant but cumulatively 

5 significant impacts. Significance exists ifit is reasonable to anticipate a cumulatively significant impact 

5 on the environment Significance cannol be avoided by tenning an action temporary or by breaking it 

7 down into small component parts. 

8 (to) Whether the action threatens a violation of Federal, State, or local law or requirements 

9 imposed for the protection of the environment. 

10 18. An ElS, or at minimum an EA, must be produced for all major federal·actions unless the 

11 project fits within a "categorical exclusion" under the agency's regulations for actions that have been 

12 determined presumptively to have no more than minimal environmental impacts. 

13 FACTS 

14 19. The City of Los Angeles proposes to construct a bikeway along the MTA·owned Exposition 

15 right-of way from Palms to the c:tt of Santa Monica. The Project Description as ShovlD in the Federal 

16 State Trallsportation Improvement Program is «Exposition Boulevard right-of-way bike path - Westside 

17 extension, design and construction of3 .85 miles of Class I bikeway, lighting, landscaping and. intersection 

18 improvements." The Bikeway is located d.irectly behind plaintiff's homes. 

19 20. Although the Bikeway is eligible to receive a CE, it can only do so if certain environmental 

20 considerations and site conditions have been ruled out or eliminated. Plaintiffs allege that the Bikeway 

21 as planned has, in fact, several adverse and potentially adverse impacts that must be studied before any 

22 environmental clearance and certification can lawfully be made. 

23 21. Specifically, the Bikeway seeking the CE will require the construction ofa paved bike 

24 ' thoroughfare through what is now a green space which serves as a buffer between the 1-1 0 Freeway and 

25 the Plaintiffs' homes and othethomes. The construction of a paved bike path replacing a green way or 

26 open space should be studied. This includes but is not limited to the following: 

27 (1) Vegetation removal. New pavement is beir>.g installed and vegetation is being removed. 
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1 (2) Much of the Bikeway is in a flood plain and yet the CE states that no flooding protection is 

2 part of the project. However, the larger adjacent project of the Expo Phase 2 light rail project describes 

3 extensive flooding protection, drainage design and hydrology. The Bikeway foHows the identical right 

4 of the Expo Phase 2 light rail project. 

S (3) Part ofalarger adjacent Project. As the Expo Phase 2 light rail project was a NEPA project 

6 through the Alternatives Analysis Stage and the bike path was part of the project until the Expositioll 

7 Authority withdrew from seeking NEPAapproval, t.l1e USDOT shouid have known thatthe Bikeway was 

8 part of the larger adjacent project, the Exposition Corridor Transit Project Phase 2. As the Bikeway 

9 indeed is a part of a larg7f adjacent project, the environmental impacts identified for the light rail project 

10 will without doubt, and maybe to a greater extent, affect the Bikeway The Bike'Nay should be evaluated 

11 for all environmental impacts that affect the Phase 2 light rail project as well as any other cumulative 

12 impacts. 

13 (4) The CE identifies certain easements that "'ill be utilized in the planning and construction of 

14 the Bikeway yet fails to mention who owns the easements. Seven homeowners, five of whom are 

. 15 plaintiffs in this action, currently ovm the real property to be utilized for easements for the Bikeway. The 

16 Los Angeles Department of Transportation, the Exposition Construction Authority and others approached 

17 the pJaintiffs and others to solicit relinquishment of their property for the purpose ofbuilding the Bikeway 

18 behind their homes in the area indicated in the CE from Motor Avene to the Dunleer Metro ovmed right-

19 of-way. 

20 (5) Traffic Impacts on and across Los Angeles City streets were not stndied. The eE description 

21 i of the Bikeway indicates a Class 2 Bikeway until National and Motor, then describes the resumption of 

22 a Class 1 Bikeway north of the I- 10 Freeway. There is no indication of how the Bikeway "'ill be aligned 

23 or constructed in the gap between the intersection of National and Motor to the area north of tho 1-10 

24 freeway. If the path is proposed togo on Los Angeles city streets, and if there. are impacts to the 

25 roadways, new signalization or other changes 10 the existing traffic patterns, or inlpacts to the existing 

26 Negotiated Traffic Mitigation Plan C«NTMP") on Motor Avenue, the environmental impacts of those 

'27 things should be studied. 
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1 (6) If there is equipment staging as indicated in the CE, it needs to be studied for impacts and 

2 mitigated for the sensitive receptor locations such as homes, schools, day care facilities and parks which 

3 are immediately adj acent to the Bikeway, 

4 (7) The CE indicates there will be no utility relocation, However, there will be new utilities 

5 installed along the bike path, Security and safety lighting is a part of the project as described to the 

6 community, The environmental impacts resulting from tbe type and location of any new lighting adjacent 

7 to homes needs to be studied. 

8 (8) The CE indicates that there is right of way acquisition but there are no maps attached which 

9 would indicate the location of the property acquisitions. Ifprivate property is to be seized by the project, 

10 that right of way acquisition needs to be acknowledged, studied and suitable mitigation devised. 

11 (9) It is indicated in the CE that disposa1lborrow sites will be part of the project. But, ,vithou! a 

::'2 comprehensive environmental study the impacts of this are unknown, It cannot be assumed that there are 

13 none in light of the other substantial omissions to the environmental study of this project 

14 (10) Groundwater. TIle groundwater under the Bikeway may be contaminated. The Exposition 

15 Corridor Transit Project Phase 2 FElR states that the Expo Phase 2 right-of-way is underlain by 

16 contaminant"affected groundv.'ater. If there is a potential adverse impact for bike riders Or pedestrians 

17 on the Bikeway, those impacts need to be identified and studied before any environmental clearance can 

18 be certified, The risk to lmmanhealth in the area identified caused groundwater wells in the area to cease 

pumping in 1996 because of the high levels of contaminants" The potential for adverse impacts of 

20 grolllldwater contamination needs to be evaluated. 

21 (11) Ground Disturbance, Groundwater recharge levels can be impacted by changing pervious, 

22 llllpaved sections of the right-of"way into a paved bike path 12 feet wide and several miles long. The 

2:> Phase 2 Light Rail project is removing existing groundwater monitoring wells located within the right 

2'4 : of way. The CE indicates. that there will be no grolllld disturbance but as the removal of groundwater 

25 wells is being do!!e as part of the iarger, adjacent Expo Phase 2 light rail project, the ground disturbance 

26 and location of those wells to be removed along the rigll! of way are not accounted for in the CE which 

27 declares that no grouod vlill be disturbed. Ground "ill definitely be disturbed as prut of the light rail 
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COMPLAINT FOR DECLARATORY AN1) INJUNCTIVE RELIEF 

7 



l . construction in the identical right of way which is being built pru:oilel, simuitanc<:>usly alld by the same 

2 party, the Exposition Light Rail Construction Authority. The cumulative impacts on groundwater 

3 recharge, ground water contamination, and ground disturbance necessary to constructthe new impervious 

4 pavement for the Bikeway needs to be evaluated in conjunction with the identified impacts of the Phase 

5 2 light rail project. 

6 (12) The Categorical ExcJuslon and Documented Categorical Exclusion Worksheet states on page 

7 2, Item B. 3, "Is the project likely to generate intense public discussion, concern or controversy, even 

S though it may be limited to a relatively small subset of the community?" If the answer is Yes, it must be 

9 discussed with the PTA There were a number of comments to the proposed Bikeway sent in to the City. 

10 However, it does not appear that his was discussed with the FTA 

11 (13) While the California Department of Transportation was to state what section it believed a 

12 Categorical Exclusion had been determined, it failed to do so (See page 1 of 2 of Categorical 

13 Exemption/Categorical Exclusion Determination Form. 

14 CLAIM I - Categ(lrical Exclusion Applieation 

15 22. Paragraphs I through 21 inclusive are hereby incorporated by reference. 

l6 23. In deciding to fund the Bikeway and apply a categorical exclusion from NEPA for a project 

17 that does not meet the definition of the referenced categorical exclusion, Defendazlts have acted in a 

18 manner that is arbitrary and capricious and otherwise not in accordance with law in violation of the 

19 Administrative Procedure Act 5 U.S.C: 706(2) and the National Environmental Policy Act 42 U.S.C. 

20 4321 et seq. 

21 CLAIM II - Potential Significant Environmental Impacts 

22 24. Paragraphs 1 through 21 inclusive are hereby incorporated by reference 

23 25. In applying a categorical excluslon to a project that has the potential for significant 

24 environmental impacts that must be considered in an envirolUllental assessment or impact statement, 

25 including impacts of constructmg and operating in a floodplaiJl, and being part of a larger adjacent light 

26 rail project which was itselfthe subject ofalengthy Environmental Impact Report, Defendants have 

27 acted in a manner that arbitrary and capricious and otherwise not in accordance with law in violation of 
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1 the Adrilinistrative Procedure Act 5 U.S.C. 706(2) and the National Environmental Policy Act 42 U.S.C .• 

2 4321 et seq. 

3 WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs prays for relief as follows: 

4 I. For a declaratory judgement that Defendant Federal Highway Administration's decision to fund 

5 the Bikeway in the absence of an environmental assessment orimpact statement prepared pursuant to the 

6 National Environmental Policy Act is arbitrary, capricious, and otherwise not in accordance with law in 

7 violation of the Administrative Pr()cedure Act. 

8 2. For an order setting aside the decision by the Defendant Federal Highway Administrati()n to 

9 fund the Bikeway and the determination that the project qualifies for a categorical exclusion fr()m the 

10 National Environmental Policy Act. 

11. 3. For an order enjoining all Defendants from undertaking any construction activities on the site 

12 using federal or any other funds from any source. 

13 4< For the Comt to retain continuing jurisdiction to review Defendants' compliance with all 

14 judgments and orders enteredherein; 

15 5. F()r an award of Plaintiffs' costs oflitigation, including reasonable attorney's fees, and 

16 6. Such other and further relief as :he Court may deem just and proper to effectuate a complete 

17 resolution of the legal disputes between Plaintiffs and defendants. 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Dated: June L 2009 Respectfully submitted, 

BYL~<~~~rr 
SfL 'S uels 

Attorne for Plaint" fs Attorney for Plaintiffs S.Zachary 
Samuels and Elana Samuels, Trustees of the S. Zachary 
Samuel and Elana Samuels Family Trust Dated 2115/01; 
Robert T< Kawaoka; Carol A. Kav.'l;oka; Lawrence Ash 
and Luana L. Ash, Trustees of the Ash Family Trust; 
James Greenwood; Audrey Greenwood; Roberta Doucet, 
Trustee of the Etoy Trust 
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CATEGORICAL EXEMPTIONI CATEGORICAL EXCLUSION DETERMINATION FORM 

07·lA·O-lA 
Dist,·CQ,.${te, (01 Local A!;l€f\CY) ~;r~­
PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 

RPSTPlE50~O~6~(4~6~8~l~ __ ~ __ ~2~OO~9r.0~80~2~5 ___ 
Foo~Aid PfOj No. {tocafp:"Oject)1 Proj. No. C2 Number 

(lifiefty das;;:ribe project. oUrp9se, tocatiQn, ~ts, l'igtlt-ofwway feq~lreITWmts, all\;! o;lC\lvities Involved,) .. 
, The City of Los Angeles proposes: to COtlstruct a bikeway along the Metro-owned Exposition right-of .. wtty from ~I 

Palms to the City ofSnora MoniGu (Exp<:Isition Rigbt~Of·Way Bike path}, The project will provide a vital piece of 
an overall ~ontlnuous bikeway from tile USC campus to the Paeifle Ocean. The project begins altho intersection of 
Venice Boulevan.i, ',v)thin the Metre-owned Ex-position right-ofwwtly. It then continues west along National 
Bourevard as a Class H facility!O the intersection ofl':'ational Boulevard and Motor Aw;n!.l¢. It then T¢$Umes as a 

I 
Class I facility continuing west. north oftnc [. I 0 freeway and rejoins the Mctro~Cf\vncd right-of-way.at Dunker : 

, Olive, Sec continuation sheot. __ ._ _ . J 
CeQA COMPLIANCE (lor Sis", Projects only) 
Based on an examinaUon of trns proposal, supporting informalion, aocllha foUov.ing statem;;mts (S~e ~4 CCR 153CO ~~'i?q,): 
• IftnIs project fai1s wilt-111 exempt dass J, 4. 5, 6ar 11, it does 110tlmpactan environmenta.; resource of hazardous or critical 

concetn whefl~ oesiUO(;too, pretisely mapped and officially adopted pursuant to law. 
• There wm not be a significant cumulatiVe effect by tli1s project and ooccessive projects of the same type in t~ same place, over 

llma 
,. fhen; is not a reasonable possibility that the project vAll have a $igniflcaol eff~ on the envIronment due to U!"lusua! 

c!n;:uf(lStaoees, 
• 7f1is project does noi damage a scenk:. resource wi!hin an officl;;tI1Y Qesignated state scenic h19hway, 
.. This project is not located on a sUe lru;lIJded £In any list compiled PLltSuaot [Q GoV{, Code § 65962.5 {"Cortese Ust~}. 
.. This project COal> not c<>use a subStantial adverse change in !he slgnlficoooo of a historica"l r-ewurce. 

i PAI,.TRANS CEQA DETERMINATION 
o Exempt by Statute, (pRe 21080[b); 14 CCR 152$0 al seq.) 

Ba$l¥d On a.n exan"Jnatfon of this proposal, suPportIng infolina.tkm, and the above statements, liJe project ii): o CategoricaUy Ex~trlpt. Class_, (PRC21084; 14CCR 15300 etseq.) 

o categoilcally Exempt. General Rtrl& <»>emptlpn, [ThIs project does oo! fan within an G-xempt ci.l$s, but it «<in be seen wllh 
certainty that there is no possibility that Ule acilvlt)' may haVe a significant effect Of' !he environment (CCR 15061 [b][3J] 

Print Name: EnvirC1lmental Branch Chief Print Name: Project ManagerlDlA Englnaw 

NEPA COMPLIANCE 
Iii atcOfdlilrn;Q .... ith 23 eFR 771.117. and based on an exarr:!natlon of thIs proP'Js:M and sUPpor!in9 'information, the State has 
determined ttlat.lhls project: 
.. doos notlndMduaUy or C\lrmiatively have a slgnificarn impact on the envl:'onment 8S defined by NEPA and Is exclcded from the 

requirements !o: prepare· an 5nvlrOlirnen1al As$essment (EA) 0; Environm-entat !mpact Statement (EIS), ~li'ld 
• has conSidered unusual wwrnsianoos pl.ll'soonHu 23 CPR 771.117{b) 

(http.iIwww.fbv..?J~dtd·oovlhepl23tfr771.~!r!1_:Ji~lZ1J.1l;. 

In oon~a!tainmer.t O( maJnteoltnce areas for l"(lderal air quality 3s!antlards, tha proJecll$l$1lher ¢?::empt from all conformity 
re\jUiremen(se or conformity analysis has baen completed pursuant to 42- VSC 7506tc) at)(j 41) C~, 

CAL TRANS NEPA DEIERMINATIQI! 
f2l Sectlon ~OQ4: The Stale lw:s been Bsslgned, and hereby cettlBes that it has carrl!Vd out, the respooSlbl111y to make this 

determimllon PUf$Ullnt to Chapter 3- of TiUs 2Z; United States COd~, Section 326 and, a Memorandum of Undemanding' (MOU) 
dated June 7, 2.007. executoc! between the FHWA and the State, The: State has de1ermiood: that the pro(04;:t is a Categorical 
Exclusion lBldef: 

23 CFR 771.117(0): ."'.MI)' (c)LJ 
• 23 CFR 771.117(d); .cllv!fy(dlLl 
• A-et.~_ listed in the IY10U ootween FHWA and 1he-Slate 

o Secil(.m 600$: Based -on at'! examm.al:lon of tt>ls proposal aoo lWPporling information, the State has deierrri1'led IDat the project I 

U~~n 6~ S.C~32~fI~e Jk!>~ C 
Pnot e: n t3rancn Chfef~ Print ~m . neer ~ 

. , r;ti.- If ('ft ----L I ( -,7'---=-=- £) __ ~ 5Ig.,._ _ Date 

BrieRy list erMTonm tal cOl'rlt'J)]lments on conf,Jnuation sheet. Refuret'loe addUionallnformation, s proptfate (e,g., air quallt 
silles, documentation of conformity ~rnption. P'tf..I1/A cm1fomUty dete:miP<!tfon If S$¢tjon $ eject: §100 ccmmf!m.mts: §4(f); 
§7 resuits,: WeUands Flnrnflg; Ftoooplain Finding; additional studies; and design ~itkms}_ ISEtd Sep~ber 15, 2000 

Puse I of! 



CATEGORICAL EXEMpnON/CATEGORICAL EXCLUSION DETER!>. .. I'IATION FORM 
Continuation Sheet 

The project conlilitloo as a Class I facWty \\'llhin the Melro-owned fight·of..w,ay vn!H it terminates at the santa Monica city irolt at 
CenUoe!a Avenee, 

The project inciude:$ 6 feel of widcntng for a distance of aopraxlmately BOO foot along NaiioMt Boulevard. as required to 
accommodate bike laMS at !.his location. The project alsQ indudes Iraffle Signals, coordinated .and parallel to r1eo.v rail crossings ... 
rot lhe adjacent light r.ro project ~ fit existing rooomys aloOQ the alignment ,!,there needed" Components of the project Include 
Ifghtlr.g. landscaping, sfgn<,ge. and stfip1ns. This project wi!! flot affect cultural or n;)lura! resources. 

Page2¢f2 



Lo~i Assistance Procedures Manual E.'ibibit 6 ... A 
PrcUmiliary Eu",jroumelltat StudY (PES) Form __ ~ __ --, __________ ..;:.;..:=:=..===c.::.::;;:;,:....;:=-= 

Exhibit 6·A Preliminary Environmental Study (PES) Form 

----------.-.-.~-~----------

~.'"',.I Pro)<>ct No,: RPSTPLE·jOO6(468) .. ~_._____ Final Design: 11!3l!1J 
(Fcdeml Program Prt:jix·f7c./ecl NIJ" AgraemeJ!l No.) -'~(1:;:q;l!cie:J Sklr{ l);;iII!) 

- •. ~----------~--~-----~~ 
To: Kirk Ce.,na 

-~--~-(f:;;;frict Lrx:al,1ssiSiWtct' t:ngifmr} 
____ From: _ City ,?f Los Angeles Department ofTffinSPQ~.!l­

(Loca! .fgtrl'lo/) 

TimPrel"\lx (213) 972-4957~~.,--c7~ 
(f'rqjcci MUFluger 's Narll< amI 'l:'-:kpb?lNl N().) 

100 $, Main St, Los ,4,ngeles, CA 900 12 _____ . 100 S. Main St, 9'" ,lo"r,Lo, Angeles, CA 90012 
(,1ddross) {Mdresfli 

Kirk Cessna(Q)dotea.1.(t:w 

Is this Project "01'1" the 
State Highway 5Y$wm? 

DYes 
I2l No 

Tintf re!TIaux~J8dtY .{lEg 

(E-mail Address) 

IF YES, STOP HERE and eooiuct the District Local Assistance Engineer 
regarding the completion of other environmental documentatiolL 

Federal State Transportation Improvement Program 
fFSTIP) bllp:!lyfww.dotca .• ovlhgltranswog/~...m.blm: 

Programming 
for FSTlP: 

Prenminary Eng!neerlng 
2008/11 $ 475,000 

(Fiscal fe<rtj ~ (wIrers) .-

Right 01 Way 
> 

-~(Fisd:TY;;;;;j- ~'(Dofla;:;;~-

ConstrucHon 
JooS/ll S _ 2,092,000 

(Fisr.:alli<:ar) 

Project Oescripth.m as Shown il1 RTP and FSTIP: Exposition Boujevard right.,.of ..... vay bike pr;lth-westsiOO extension. 
design and clJllStruction of3.85 miles of Class: I.l>ik.eway~ lighting.landscspingand intersedioc Ilnptovements. 

Oetal~d Prop;et Descrtption: (Descrihe thsfollrnrtng. rl.$'app}fl:oble: rmrpositand 1IIleli.pr(?ieclI0"41t;''fI arniliml(s, nfrllired tight erway' 
{Zeq¢sJtkm, pr(l{~o.tc,{jiu .. !lffi?s. S/(lgfng areas. dtspO!/aJ (J1!d.brwqw si/n, ~oostru"lion OCTfvUlts, and ccnwlIC!km "cons,) 
The project involves nCbss 1 (Bikll hth) fucility ruong the M.iro,owned Exposition right·ot:way from 
V~nlc.Bj·,dJRobertson Blvd. to Palms Blv<t~Q~~",m be widened approximately 6 f .. tfrom Palmslllvd. to 
approximatllly 500 feet. west to allow for Cln" lJ (Bike Lanes) from Palms Blvd, to Motor Ave .. _ .. (continued) 

(\M~rulW d'tSt;r!plfO/f on "Ncrll.'{" sIMi" (tmpage Q/ thjr F.$IllH;, ifTW{'f:S$Jry) 

Preliminary Des1an Information: 
Does the project involve any ofth,e foUowing? Please -check the appropriate boxes and deUneat~ on an attaehed map, pJoo, 
or layout including any addiqonal pertill~t inforroatiQ,n, 

Yee No Yes No Yes No 

0 ® Widen ¢;dsting n\ad .... -ay 0 fgj OrClllld disturbarlce fgj 8 Easements 
0 tEl 1ncrease number of thrrn,lgh lan~ 0 fgj Road cutlfill fgj Equipment staging 
0 fgj . NllW alignment 0 I2l Exca'iati(ll}; antf¢j~d 0 Ii§ Temporary access wad/detour 
0 I2l Cap""ity in"eosmg-">lher maximum depth __ , 0 I8l Utility refocation 

(e.g,. channelization) 0 Ii§ Right of way acquislHon 
I8l ~ !)rnlnngelculverts {if yes, attach map with APN} 

0 I2l Realignm""t O' . Ficooing.prolettiOll 
0 0 I2l .Ramp (Jf street dos'ure 0 I8l Strolun cbann,j work I8l DisposaVbolTOw sites 

0 fgj Bridgework 
0 !81 Pile driving: 0 !81 Part ofi"'1lerO<ijac<llt project 

0 I8'l Vegetation removal 
0 I2l iree removal 0 I8l Denrojjtion I8l 0 Railroad 

Required AttachmentS: 

o Regional map , , 0 PrQject 10Clltion mnp 0 Project footprln"!\llIl (exlstlng/propo""" riljh' of way) 
[8J EnginClirfug ~Ings (e;\!l$ting'i\nd_p:ro~d .CIfJ$ sections). ifa"iii1alr.le D' B<mowiwSposa! siteJocaUQ!! map, itapplicabj~ 
(.vofq; al/maps (except projecr /Ol:(Jtfon map (lftd regiQnal mapsJ.$hould (Ie consi'>ientwun rite prcjecf d'McripfiQrt (minimum ,w;ok.' J" = 100').) 

o N¢tes to support the conctusions of this checkUstiprojecl description- oor.tlnuatlQu page (nttached) 

LPJ' 08-02 
rage 6-69 

May 30, 2008 



LOCllt Assistant£' Procedures M:auu"iil Exhl!>it 6-A 
Preliminary Environmental Study (PES) Form 

E, Preliminary Environmental Document Classification (NEPAl 

Based on the evaluation oftlte projecT, the environmental document to be developed should be: 

ClUfe" Qftt!: 

D Environmental Impact Stll.tement (N(Jf.e: Engagement wit!'tv'OrttcfpatilJg 0h."1ncies in M<.'Qrddltl;.'f! wUh ~"AFcrEA-LU 
Suction 6O/J2 /'f3quired) 

o Compliance with SAfETEA-LU Section 6002 regarding Participating Agencies required 

o Complex Environmental Asse.~$ment 

o Routine Environmental Assessment 

rgJ Categorical Exclusion without required teclmic.a1 studies. 

o Categorical Exclusion with requked technical Studies 

(if Cl1teg(}ricaI.E;rdus/tm ,,~ sl1Jeded, check Uflt! of lite !ol!fJwlng): 

tEl Section 6004 

o 23 CFR 77l activity (cJL.......j 

o 23 CrR 171 activity (d) L __ ). 

o Activity __ li'tw in the Soction 6004 MOU 

Secti<l11 6005 

F. Public Availability and Public Heanng 

Cluck as IlppU~llble: 

I8J Not Requil~d 

o Notice (}f AvailabiHty ofEnviromnental D(lcmllent 

o Public Meeting 

o Notice of Opportunity for a Public Hearing 

o Publi< Hearing Required 

G. Signatures 

ntEIgna!ore 

8!l3109 
IDol<) 

local Agency ~e<:t !!pgioeer SfgrJature 
This document was pre~er my ,uper';sio)), in accordJnice 'with the Local "",islance Procedures Mallllal, 
Exhibit 6-B, "fnstmctio \ fN~C mpleting dle Pr.lhtJinary Enfuurunental Study Fomt" 

t" ~ 8113/09 (213) 972;;;4.9",,5=9 :7.:"",---
(Sl.ineaI C'y) ([)ate) mJephmtJ No) 

LPPOS-02 
l'age6-77 

May 30, 2008 



Exhibit 6-A Lot .. , Assistance Proc-cdures Manual 
Preiiminary Euvlromnental SCudy (~c;E;:.;· S:!.).;;F.:o:;rn,,' _______________________ _ 

Ca~rans District Professionally Qualified Siaff (PQS) Signature 

o Project dOes not meet defitrition ofa!i "unde1'takin.g"; 00 further review is necessary "''TIde! Section 106 eNo" Section A. nn . P Project is limited to the type of activity listed in Attachment 2 of the SectiQu i06 PA and based on the i,nmrmatkm 
provided in the PES Form, the project does not have the potential tQ"ufi'ect historic properties ("No" Section AI #35), 

o Project is Jimit'ed to the type of activity listed in Attachment 2 oftbe Section 106 PA. but the foHowing additional 
procedw'es or information is needed to detenni:wthe potential for effect ("10 Be Determined" Scction A, #35): 
o Records Searcn 0 . .~~_ 0 ~~. ____ ~.~ 0. ----o Pr<tiec{ meets the definition of an "undertaking"; nil properties in the project area are exempt from evaluation per 
Attacilme-nt4 of the Section 106 PA (hNo" Section A, 1f:35),. 

o The proposed undertaking is considered to have the potential to. atrect bistoric properties~ fmther studies for lOt) 
compliau<::e are indicated in Se~tions Sl C, and D of this PES Foro} C'Yes" Section A. #35). 

The following signatures lire requ.inxl fQr all eRs, routin.e end complex EAS, and EISs: 

Caltrans District Senior Envlromrumtal PlaMer (or Design") and OLAE Signatures 
[ nave reviewed this Preliminary Enviromneatal Study (PES) form and detcnnlned that the submittal is comptbt£: and 
sufficient. ! C()!lCllf with the studios to be performed and the recommended'NEPA Class of A-ction. 

o HQ DEA Environmental CoorditJator coneurrenCf; ___ -;--~. 
(dale) 

.~_. &mail concurrence attaclle9. 

LPPOS-IJ2 



Categorical Exclusion Checklist 

I OisOColRtell'i\l; 07.o.LA =ted. Aid No; RPSTPLE '1QQ!U 

1. Project I. a CE under Section 6OQ4 of 23 U.S.C. 326. Ye.O No 0 If "yes". check Ih. applicable activity below. 

Activ<tv Us". in ~91R I 
o 1 1 AclivilWs which do not involve (If lead directiy to construclfo.-"\ 011 Oetermination of payback uMet 23 GEe pari 400 for property 

I 
! pr~v!ot..'Sfv aC\1llired m\h Fed$ra!~aid par'Udpation .. 

I 

JJ2 .. i UtiljlyinstaHaJ!ons along or <1ctO$S S ttans{l9rtaUoo facL~ti 0 12 Improvemenls to .. exJsl:i.n~ Test areas and lruck wei~ statiotlS, .. _. 
tgj} i 8lcycle a!ld pedestrian lancs1 paiJlSt and fadl~~ ___ ._~ Rideshru:lno activi~!~~. __ . __ ~ ... __ . ____ • ___ 

04 'Ac1iviti.es itK;!uded in1he State's highway safety plan under : 014 Bus and mil car rehabl~l.ation ~~~S.C~.~40~2 __ . __________ . ____ ~i ____ ~.~. 
. 0 5 ~ Trat\Sw of Federal lands pursuant 10 23 U,S.C. 317when i 0 15 I Allerations to i:ciliUi:1'S ~'vehicles in orda, t~~~Sible 
1-_-i·..;Ih=."S~bsequenl action Is not tm FHW~ action , for e!?erl~ and han?ica~ped oersoos n~.~ 

InstaiiaUon of noise barriers or alterations to (;XjS\lfl9 pubfidy 0 is Prograro administration, lechnka! assistance actlvlijes, and 
ownM buildings to provlde for noise red~ction operating asslstance to transit authorities to continue e;xisli;>g __ +~ ___________ .. ~~_~~ _____ + __ -+.:!_"-~"!C!i,,,,o'..r I~~el'\<ice to meet routine changes in dem:l~~ 

Landscaping : 0 17 Putcl'iase of vehicle$ by 01~ applicant \..nete the 1J$t) of these 

I I I veflfCfas c,an be accommodated by eXisUng facilities or by new 
, facjUti<3S whicn th6l:'!1$e!wi.: 3(e \\lWI\ a ce 

01 

o a. tnstallstlon of fenclng, sIgns. pavement roolkklgs, small ! 0 18 ! ltack and (a~ maintenance and improvements whon carried \XII i 

passengersnelters, Iraffro signals, and ra1Iroa_d~wa_rn_[!1_l9 __ ~.thiO the ~ng right.of..way ~' I , devices where no subsfantialland acqulsitkm Of traffic 
\n:n

j
- disrupOOn ovill occur .. ___ . 

o 9 ; Emergency repairs under 2~ lJ S C 125 ~19 ; Purchase and installation of Opsra,(iog or maIntenance eqUIpment to 
i I be located v4th!n itw transit faclll1y and with no sfgnlficant jmp.~C\S ; 
r-+--~-~---------~--'" o(f~sit. .-_. _. 
I 0 ",Q ;UisHfOO of scenic easements 0 20 P;-omulgOOoo of, rul$$. regy!~tio."iS, ana ~lrectjves 
1~ ______________ M!Acli'!'\i:.vitY,!,!ILLiiS:l!!l<'tedli '''.!~'!R!!I.'~I'!!,"2~3~e:t'iFRI<.1~ _____ ~. ___ ~._ 
01 

02 

Modernization of a: hifjlway by resvrfacing, restoration. 
tehablfltatlon, reconstruction, adding shoulders, ,or·a4d!ng 

CJ 7 Approvals for changes h1 access control. 

"Ul<Jllary 1"00$ (e.g •• e"'!"e9. W.avi"ll.luming" •• "_,,,·· ",bi:",'.,;;j "..):. -+---I---------.~--~--------__l 
Highl.\~ ~!ety Or traffic opefl'1Iions. im:pt'QllmTleot projects 0 g 
lndtxling the InSh;lilatiort of ramp metePl".Q coolrol'elev'fces 
and lighllng. 

, 

C.ons.1ruclion of new bus stDf'tlge arid maintel'lar.<:e faol11ires in 
area$'usOO predominantly for industrlsl at transportslion PtlfP~, 
oot incOosistent with exlstiog zoning and located en or fllW a street ! 

with adequate capacity to halld!e anticlpated bus and support I 
vehlde fraffle. , 

Revised Maroh 20~ 



Categorical Exclusion Checklist 

r~---. _. Acti:;; Lis-ted In AppernHx A of the MOU fQ! State A$Sum·~~f Res (}Oslbij!tles f;~ cat~3i!)riCal Exclu!!,,,oo,,,s,--_ 
, , i 

~
' I' ConstrUCWJfl, modificatloo, or repair of $t<>tm wat-er : O!) nouline seism1c retroiH 0: faCilflitJ!s to meet current seismic : 

treatfl'VMlt devices, protection measures such as sk>pe I - star.Qaros J;lnd public health and saf~t1 standards ¥i.th:lut expansIon ! _I staj}mza.tiOl)~9th$r croston control measures --L-- or capacity. . _~ 

F
2 ~ep!aoernent. modiflca~)(I, Ot repal( of Ct../lverts or other ! 0 6 Alf.space !eases that ate subject to Subpart Q Part 710, Title ~ ! 

j dramape faclml~, 'e t 81 Re aU (IS, .---.J 
o 3 'Prejecis und~rtaken to assure the crealkm. maintenanoo; ! D 7 ,OrWng of test bores/SOl) samp!mg to provide information for ! 

restoration, OOhanceml1nt. or prote<rtkm of habitat.k;t fi~l1. preliminary desIgn and for anvjronm(l:ntal analyses {ind perrnitling 

10 4 

pl,n". "'WIldlife. __ ~" __ l-_-,f.J""",,,ro''''''OS'''-'' ___ ' ___ ' __________ .~_--I 
Routine repair of fadfilies due to storm damage. including 
pEmTlamnt repair to return the faclllty it! operawoai 

I 
I 

OClI1<iiijon \hat meets Gtlrrenf standards of design ~nd public I 
health and saf@tywfthoutexpandingcapacity (e.g" slide 
repairs construction or tepa-Ir of retaili~ walls/.-

2. Project is a CE for a highway projeclunder Section 6005 of?3 U.S.C. 327. Yes 0 No!3l (Use only if project 
does not qualify under Section 6004.) 

3, Unusual Circumstances (23 CFR 771.117{b). Project does not includ. any: 

Significant environmental impacts; 
Substantial controversy on environmental groonds; 
Signlflcant impact on properties protected by section 4(1) of the DOT Act or section 100 of the National Historic 
Preservation Act; or 
InconsistencIes with any Federal. State, Of loc4\llawt requfremer.t or administrative determination relating to the 
environmental aspects of the action 

4. Air Quality. (See SER Chapte, 38) 

A. Air Quality Checklist Is complete and proJeet me .• ts aU applicable air quaUty reqUirements. !3l 

Air Quality Checklist. completed by: Patricia Marrufo Date, 

B. Project is exempt from air qUlllity cGliformity. (40 CFR 93. 1:<6 or 40 CFR 93.128) Yas !81 No 0 

C. Project is ""","ptfrom reglonalemtssio.11$ analysis. (40 CFR93.127, Tabte 3) Yes!3l No 0 
If "no', list the current RTP and RTIP including <1mas' and page numbers that con!aln 1I1e project, 

RTP: 
RTIP: 

Qate: __ 
Date! 

Page Number($): __ _ 
Page Number(s): __ 

15'th. project in a ",:mattainment or mainlenanc .• area for Fed.",1 CO, PM10. andlor PM2.5 
5!l1nd.rds? 
II yeS, hotspot analysis has been completed, including interagency consultation in PM10 and PM2.5 
areas? Yes 0 Not Appticabl<1>!81 

D. For II Section 600.01;'1, FHWA determination of air quality conformity is complete. 0 
Provide name of FHWA: 00nlae\,a!1(l date of de.terminatlon letter here: 

FHWAcontact: __ Date of DeterminatiOn Letter: 

Attach FHWA c,mformifydlitermfnallon:felter., 

Page20f 4 



Categorical Excfusion Checklist 

5. Pro-je.ct complies with all oth~r federal environmental lavIs, regulations. and executive orders on the PES form. 

Environmental Does DaN and type of 
Statutory or Project TechnicaJ Study or 

Outcome of Agency 
Coordination 

I Notas, Dow 
i Reference &1 

mentation ··--~l 
Or' Explanation 

Regulatory Trl9'9" Memo to File or Field {Concutreflce Type and 
I Comp-fianoe Statuto or Survey Date) 

Reg o!atlon? j 
I 

-
I I Historic Preservation 0 Yes I Type: 

-~ 
Type: --(S ectlon 106) IIIlI No Date.: I Date: _fH 

1 Execuijve Order on i 0 Yes Type: I Type: 

, Floodplains _-+I_i8l __ NO __ +...!D"a~te"-: _____ -! . ....J,D",.~te:c: -------\.--------------1 
I 

i8l No 
I-_~ __ .. __ . Dale: Oat",e,-: --~---_+------.----_1 

Weiland Protection 1: 0 y"" Type: ~. Type: 

Coastal Zone 0 Yes Type: Type: 

i8l No Date: Dale: I 

1 Wild and Scenic 
RIvers 

.0 Yes 
I kill No 

Type: Type: 

Date: 

Type: 

Date: 

Type: 

.-+ _____ +~~ _______ ~~Oa~t~ 
Type: 

Oal.: 

Typa: 

Oat<>: 

Type: 

Oat.: 

Type: 

~ __ .---_~---__ .--~~~----__ --~L...!D".~re:------------~------------------L...! 
Type: 

Oate: 

land Use: o Yes Type: Type: 
i8l _No • 0.1<>: 

I 
6-;~~--r,yp., . 

. i8l No I Date: 

Other {L •• , Visual} 

Dale: 

Typa: I . 
Oate:, _____ l.....~ ________ ~ 

Revised March Z009 



Environmentru 
Statutory or 
Regulatory 
Compliance 

Section 4(1) (23 CFR 
774) 

o Deminimis 

o Programmatic 

Type: __ 

D individual. legal· 
:sufficIency complete: 

YMONoQ 

section 6(1) 

o De minimis 

o Programmatic 

Type: __ 

o Individual. legal 
sufficiency complete: 

YasONoD 
EndiIDgered Species 
(Section 7 FESA) 

Effect Determination; 

o No effect 

o Nol likely 10 
adve",ely .ffect 

o IJl<elyto 
._vaffect 

Essential fish. Habitat 
(Megou""n-$lew"s 
Ac!) 

Effect OelermillOl!On: 

o Adverse affect 

o No advan;a .~ct 

iDoes 
Project 
Trigger 
Sta~ut~ or 
Regulaticm? 

j 

, 

DYe. 
181 No 

i 0 Yes 
181 No 

I 

DYes 
181 No 

DYe. 
181 No 

-

Categorical Exclusion Checklist 

I Date an~ type of I Technical Study or 
; MemQto Ale or field 

Survey 

Type: .-
Date: 

Type: - -
Dafe: 

! 

I 
I 
! 

I 
Type: 

Date: 
i 
I 

! 

Type: 
" 

Date: 

Ii Outcome of Ageo<:y 
coordination 

I (Concummce Type and 
Date) 

. 

Type: --
Date: --

Type: ---
I Dale: --
I 
i 

i Type: --

I 

Date: --

I 

Type: --
Dale: --

I Not~, Docu~eniation 
I Reference &for Explanatlon 

.. -.-~.---

--

I J 
Based on all of the above, the project is deterniined to be.8 categorical exclusion pursuant to the 
National Environmental poncyAct and all other applicable: federal environmental laws, regulations 
and executive orders have been complied with. ' 

Prepared by; PatriCia Marrufo 

Signature. 4.~¢-L.e,----______ ~. T~le: . E . .!ll! ~Unen~~~6 
f' . . Date: /2/PI/tF! 

P:egeAof4 

I 

i 

i 

I 

Revised March 2009 



CE Checklist: Air Quality Conformity Questions 

Step 1. Is the project located in a nonaliainment or maintenance area fur ozone, nitrogen dloxid';~arbo~--~I 
monoxkle(CO), PM2.5, or PM10 per hrtp;lIwww.epa.goviQilrloagps/greenbli.(? 
o ff no. go to Step 14. Transportation conformity does not apply!" Ihe project. 
Ii1I If yes, go to Step 2. 

Step 2. Is the project exempt from conformity per 4D eFR 93.1Z§ or 40 CFR~93.i28? 
Ii1I If yes, go to Step 14. The proje.t is exempt from all proj~cf.,l<>vel conformity requirements (40 CFR 

93.126 or 128). (check one box below and identify the project type, ~ applicable). 
Ii1I 40 GFR 93.126 Project ~jpe; _ 
o 4OGRF93.128 

o If no, g" to Step 3. 

Step 3. Is the project exempt from regional conformlfy per 19 CFR 93.127? 
o If yes, go to Step 8. The project is exempt from rog;onal conformity r~qulremen!$ (40 CFR 93.127) 

(identify the project type). Project type; Ii" 
o If no, go 16 Step 4. 

-----.--
Step 4, Is the project located in a rog;on with a ClJrrently conforming RTP and TIP? 
o If yes, the project is included in a cUrt<>otlyconlorming RTP and TIP per 40 CFR 93,115. The projoct's . 

design and scope have not changed significantly from what was assumed In RTP conformity analysis I 
(40 CFR 93.115[bl) Go to Step 8. i 

n If no and the project I$loeatoo in an Isolatoo rural area, go 10 Step 5, ~ 
o If no and the project is not locatoo In an Isolated rural area, STOP and do not proceoo until a co'lforming RTP 

and TIP ate adoptoo. 

Step 5. For ;s.olaled rural areas, Is the project reglonany significant per 40 CFR 93.101, based on review by 
Interagency Consultation? 

I 0 If yes, go to Step 6. I 

: 0 If no, go to Step 8. The pFoject, located In an isolated (Ural are., Is not regionally .190m"."! and does 
. ~not require a regional emissions analysIs (40 CPR 93.101 ancl93.109[1]). 

Step 6. Is the prolect InclUded in anO~lh;':-;;;gk;nal oonformity anaiysls ihat meetS the isol;iad rural area analysis 
reqUirements per 40 GFR 93.109, including Interagency Consultation and publio involvement? 
o if yes, go to Step 8. The project, localad in an Isolated rural area, has met its region.1 analysis , 

requirements through inclusKm In a previously-approved ,eglonal conformity analysis that meets I c~rr""t requirements (40 CFR 93.109[ij). 
~ 0 Ifno~gotoStep 7. I Step 7, The project. located in~n isoiafed-rura'-ar-ea-,-r-eq-u":lres-c-< -a-s-e-pa-r~<ate regional eml .. ions analysis. 

i 0 Regional emissions an~ly$ls for regionally significant prQjec!, located in an Isolated rural a,ea, is 
complete. Regional conformity analySIs was conducted that includes the project and reasonably 
f"""",eabla regionally significant projects for at least 20 y<>ars. Interagency Consultation and publi" 
participation were c\lnilucted. Based on the ""alysls, the Interim or emlsslon budget conformity toats 
applleable to the area are mat (40 CPR 93.1090] .n~d:..9_5_,1_0_5"-l._G_o_tQ_St_o"-p_8_. --------,---1 

Step~s. Is the projecllocatoo in a CO nonattalnment or maintenance area? 
o If no, go to Step g, CO conformity analysis is not required. 
o llyes, hol-spo! analysis requiremonts for CO per lh" CO Protocol (or per EPA's modeling guidance, I 

CAL30HCR can be used with .EMFAC emission factors ') haVe been met. Project will not cause or J 
contribute lo.a new lo~al!md CO violation (40 CFR 93.11'6iand 93.1231'. Go to Step 9 •. 
-~~.~- ~....-~---

1 Use otthe CO Pro'tocol is strongly recommended due to its: use of screening methods to nrinimiu the need for 
modeling. When modeling is needed, the Protocol simplifies tho modeling approach. 

1. As of October I, 2007 .. there-are no CO UOJ'Jattalnment areas in California. TIiereroTl.':} the requirements to not worsen 
existing violations and to -redneeleliminato existing violations do not apply" 

1 



Step 9. Is the projecliocallld in a PM10 andlor a PM2.5 nanaltainment or maintenance area? 
o If no, go to Step 13. PM2.51PM10 conformity analysis is not req~lred. 
o If to 10. 
Step 10. Is me project considered to be a Project of Air Q~al~y Concern (POQAC). as described in 
U.S. EPA Guidance of March 29, Z006? 

I 0 If no, the project is not a project of concern for PM10 andlor PM2,5 hot-spot analysis base<! on 40 CFR 
93.116 and 93.123 and EPA,'s Hot·Spot Analysis Guidance. Interagency Consultation concurred with 
this determination on '-'\'11. 

Go to Step 12. 
I 0 If yes, go to Step 11. 

I Step 11. The project Is a POAQC. 
, 0 The project is a project of concern for PM10 and/or PM2.S hot-spot analysis based on 40 CFR 93.116 

I and 93'.123: and E!"A's H"t-Sp~t Guidance. Interagency con.sultatlOI1 ?oncurred with this 
determinatIon on _. natalie<! PM hot-spot analysis, consistent wIth 40 CFR93.116 and 93.123 and 

, EPA's Hot-Spot Guidonee, shows that the project would not cause or contribute to, or worsen, any , 

~ 
.. ~new iocallz"<lylolaUon of2:M20 and/or PM2.5 standard." . .!:'.." 10 Step 12. , i 

Step 12. Does the approved PM SIP include any PM10 anofar PM2.5 control measures that apply to the project, I' 

and has a wrillen commitment been made as part of the air quality analysiS to implement the identmed SIP control 
measures? t 

, 0 If yes, a written commitment has been made to implemont the identified SIP contro! measure. ror i 
! PM10 andlor PM2,5 through c~>nstructJon or operation of this project (40 CFR 93.117). I 

o If no, go to Step 1s. I 
Step 13a. Have project-level mitigation or control measures for CO, PM1 0, and/or PM2,5, included as part of t~. I 
project's design concept and scope, been identlfled as a condition of the RTP or TIP conformity determinatlon? I 
ANDIOR 
Step 131>. Are project,level mitigation or conirol measures for CO, PM1G, andlor PM2.5 included In the projecfs 
NE;PA document? 
AND 
Step 130 (applies only If Step 13a andlor 13b are answered "yes'). Has a Written commitment been made as part 
of !he air qtlality analysis to Implement lhe identified measures? 
o If yes to 138 andlor 1Sb and 130, a written commitment has been made to Impjementthe Identified 

mitigation or eontrol measur"" f!>f CO, PM10, andlor PM2.5lhough construction or operation of this 
project. These mitigation or conlrol measures are identified In the project's NEPA document andlor 
as conditions of the RTP or TIP conformity determination. (40 CFR 93.125{a)) 

o If no. go to Step 14 

Step 14. Does the project qualily fot a Section 6004 CE? 
18! If yes, STOP as all air quality conformity requirements hav€> been met. 
o If no, go to Step 15. 
Step 15. Does the projeot qualify for a Section 0005 CE? 
o If yes, attach conformity analySis, request conformity determination from A·MI A, and when received, 

mplate CElCE Determination Form, 
Dale of FHWA air q\J8lity conformity determination;_ 
STOP as all air quality con..!':'.mity requirements Iia~~n mat. _. 

2 



CE Checklist: Air Quality Conformity Questions 

I Step 1. is ihe project located In a oonattalnment or mai~tena';~e area !orozone, "~rog6n dioxide, carbon 
monoxide (C,,), PM2,5, or PM10 per hUp:/lwww,epa,gQvloor/oagpslqreenbkJ? 

: 0 ff no, go to Step 14, Transportation conformity does not apply to the project, 

o If yas, go to Step 14, The project 'I. exempt from all project..Jevel conformity requirements (40 CFt< 
93,126 or 128). (check one box below and identify the project type, ff applicable). 
181 40 CFR 93,126 Project type: 1m , 
o 40CRF93.128 

'0 1100, go to Step 3, 

Step 3. Is the project exempt from regional conformliy per 40 CFR 9~, 1~Z? 
o If yes, go to Step 8, The project Is exempt from regional conformity requirements (40 CFR 93,127) 

(ldentiiy the project type), Project type: gill 
i 0 If no, go 10 Step 4, 

Step 4. Is the project located in e region wilh a curren~ly conforming RTP and TIP? 
I 0 if yes, the project is included in a currently conforming RTI' and TIP per 40 CFR 93,115, The project's 

I
, dG$lgn and scope have not changed slgnifieantlyf,om whal was assumed in RTP conformity analysis 

(40 CFR 9l, 115[bll Go to Step 8, 

I
, 0 If no and the project Is localed in an isolated rural area, go to Step 5, 
o If no and Ihe project Is not located in an Isoiated rural area, STOP and do nol proceed unlll a conforming RTP' 

and TIP are edopted, 

rstep 5. For iSoialedrural areas, is the project regionally Significant per 40 CFR 93,101, based on re~iew by 
I interagency Consultation? 
, 0 If yas. go to Step 6, i 

o If no, go to Step 8. The proJect, located in an isolated rural area, is not regionally significant and does I 
r:-c--""",otrequire • regional emissions analysis (46 CFR 93.101 and 93.109[1]). , ' 

Step;;, Is the project included In another regional con!Olmliy analysis that meets the isolated rural area anaiysl1 
requirements per 40 CPR 93.109, including Interegency Consultation and public involvement? 

! 0 If yes, go to Step 8. The project, located in "nlsolated rural area, has met Its regional analysis 
I requirements through In'eluslon In a previously-approved r.glonal conformity analysis thai meets 
, curren! requlraments (40 CFR 93.109[1]). ; 
o If no, go 10 Step 7, ~.~~ 
Step 1. The pl'ojF;ct, located in an isolated rural area, requfres a sepa""te regional emissions analysiS, 
o R~9lonal emissions anaiysls for r"!;lionally significant project, located in an isolated rural area, is 

compl.ie, Regional conformity analysis was conducted lI'tat inctudl'S the project and reasonably 
f<r>'es<>eable r"!;lionally significant projects f<>' at .Ieast 20 years. Im"'",goocy Consultation and public 
partiCipation were conducted. Based on the analysiS, the Intadm or emlss":m budget conformity tests 
applicabl? 10 the are. are met (40 CFR 93,109[IJ and 95.10&). Go to Step 8, 

, SI<>p 8. Is the project located in a GO nonattainment Or mainten"""" area? 
I 0 If no, go 10 Step 9. CO conformity analysis is not mquired. 
o If yes, hot·spot analysis requirements for CO per the CO Protocol (or per EPA's modeling guidance, 

CAL3QHCR can be used with ,EMFAC emission facters') have been met. Project Will not cause or 
contribute 1:0 a new localized CO violation (40 CFR 93.115and 93.123)'. Go to Step 9, 

I Use ,of the CO Pro"tocol is strongly recOOllnended due to its use obcreenIDg methods to minimize: the need for 
.1Jl()t'1eling. \Vhen moAeling is needed, the Protocol simplifies the modeling approach. 

1 As of October 1, 2007} there at.'e no CO nanattain:ment areas in Californ~a'. Therefore, the requirements to not worsen 
existing yiClIations and to 'reduce/eliminate existing violations do not apply._ 

1 



Step 9. Is the project loeafed in a PM10 andlor a PM2.5 nonattalnmenl or maintenance area? 
o If no, go to Step 13. PM2.51PM10 conformity analysis is not required. 

o If yes, go 10 Step 10. r-::::-. .~-~.~-~. . .. ~- -----1 
Step 10, Is Ihe project C<lnsidered to be a Project of Air Quality Concern (POQAC), as described in 
U.S. EPA Guidance of March 29, 200~? 
o If no, the project is no! a project of concern for PM1 0 andlor PM2.5 hot-spot analysis based on 40 ern 

93.116 and 93,123 and E-PA's Hot-Spot Analysis Guidance, Interagency Consultation concurred with 
this determination on ~_ 

I 
Go to Step 12 . 

. 0 if yo., go to Step 11-

's!;p 11. The project Is a POAQC. 

o The project Is a project of concern for PM10 andlor PM2,5 hot-spot analysiS based on 40 CFR 93.116 
and 93.123, and EPA's Hot-Sp<>l Guidance. Interagency Consultation concurred with this I 
determination on lB. Detailed PM /lot-spot analysis, consistent with 40 CFR 93, 116 and 93.123 and 
EPA's Hoi-Spot Guldan"", shows that the project would not causo or contribute \0, or worsen, any I 
new localized violation of PM10 and/or PM2.~ standards. Go 10 Step 12. , 

Step 12, Does !he approved PM SIP include any PM10 and/or PM2.5 control measures that apply to the pro~i 
and has a written commitment been made as part of the air quality analysis to implement the Identified SIP conlrol I 
measures? 
o If yes, a writt"" commitment has been made to Implement the Identified SIP control measur •• for 

PM10 andlor PM2,5 through conslruction or operation of this projeot (40 CFR 93,117), 

StePis;., Have pro)ect"j~vel mitigation or ~ontf~1 measures for CO, PM1 0, andlor 'PM2S: includ;;d' as p;;rt-;;f the 
1 0 If no, go to Step 13. 

project's design concept and scope, been identified as a condition of the RTP or TIP conformity delermination? I 
AND/OR 
Step 1Sb, Are project·level mifigatioli or control measures for CO, PM10, and/or PM2.S included in the prajecfs I, 

NEPA document? 
I 

AND 
Stop 13c (aPplies only if Step 13a anrJIor 13b are answered "yes"), 
of the air qualfiy analysis to implement the identified measures? 

I 
Has a written commitment boon made as part I 

o Ilyes to 13a andlor iSb and 13c, a written C<Jl11l1'iitmen! has beel1madeto imple_nUh. identified 
mitigatlon-or conirolm&asures for CO, PM10, "ndlor PM2,5lhough construcl/on oroperafion ofthls 
project. These mitigation orconlrolmeasures are Idenlffiodin the Pft1ject's NEPA document andlor 
IN conditions of the RTP or TIP conformity de!errnlmltion, (40 CFR 93,125(3) 

o If no, go to Step 14 

Step 14, Does the project qualify for a Section 6004CB? 
ISl If yes, STOP as all'elr quality conformity requiiements have been met. 

W If no, go 10 Step 15. _~ ____ ~., __ ,, ____ " ___ ---v 

Step15. Does Ihe project qualify for a Section 6005 CE? 

o If yes, atlach conformity analysis, request confonnily detenmirtatlon from FHIN A and when received, 
Complete CEICE Detenn!nat'on Form. 

Date ofFHWA air qualfty conformitydelermlnatlon: ~ 
STOP as all air quality conformity requirements have been met. 
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State of California 
Housing Agency 

Memorandum 

From: District Biologist 
Division of Environmental Planning 

To: File 

Division of Environmental Planning 

Subject: Biological Review Exemption 

Bvsiness, Transportation and 

Flex your power! 
Be eMtgy effkfent! 

Date: August 27, Z009 
To: Paul Caron 

F rom: Patricia Marrufo 
Dist·Co: 07 -LA-O-LA . 

Ria: Venice Blvd 
PM: 

RPSTPLE 5006 
Fed. No: (468) 

The Division of Environmental Planning has reviewed the Preliminary Environment'l! 
Studies (PES) form, project description, maps, literature and other pertinent project 
information for the above referenced project. B~sed on that review, it has been 
determined by a Qualified Biologist that the proposed project will have: 

r8l No effect on threatened Of endangered species, or their critical habitat 
within or adjacent to the construction area, AddltfonaHy, this project 
will have no impact to State/federal jurisdidional waters of the United 
States or wetlaiKls. 

If the scope pf work should change, a new Biologieal Assessment may be necessary_ 
Please direct any questions, comments, or concerns to the Division of £nvironmental 
Planning. 

District 7, Qualified BiolOgist 
Division of Environmental Planning 



Simc"fCnlitbmm 
DIiPlu(fMENTQFTRANSPQRTA.:nON 

Memorandum 

To: Memo to File 

EA or Federal Project Number: RPSTPlE §COo ~ 

Agency or Local Agency: City of Los Angeles 

Re: Environmental Commitment Record (E:CR) 

Flc.y your power! 

B~ ~~ .;fficicnt/ 

The Division of Environmental Planning has reviewed the PES, project description, maps, 
literature, and other pertinent project information for the above reference proJect. Baseti 
on that review it has been determined that an Enviromnent Commitment Record (ECR) Is 
Ot;t r!)quired for this project. if the scope of work snould change .an ECR may be 
necessary. 

If there are any questions regarding this projeo! pk;lase oontact the DivisIon of 
Environmental Planning. 



1 YERlFICATION 

2 State of California, County of105 Angeles, 

3 I, the undersigned, declare: 

4 I am a party 10 this action, and I make this verification for that reason, 

5 1 have read the foregoing COMPLAINT FOR DECLARATORY AND INJUNCTIVE RELIEF 

6 and know its contents, I am informed and believe that the matters stalad in it are true, and on that ground 

7 allege that the matters stated in it are true, 

I declare under penalty of peljury under the laws of the United States of America that the 

foregoing is true and correct. 

Executed this 7"ay ofJune, 2010, at Los Angeles, California, 

COMPLAINT FOR DECLARATORY AND JNlUNCTlVE RELlEF 
10 

and Elana 



NAMS. A[)lJAESS£c TeLePl1QN£ NilMeSaOf ATTORN£Y{Sj FOR, oJ., rl-Alr.:TJf'f OR 
OSt'I::NOAHT IF IYlAINTlff OR OSF&NOANf IS PRO PSR 

S. Zachary Samuels, APe 
S. Zachary Samuel,. (State Bax No. 45884) 
1900 Avenue of the Stars, Suite 2300 
Los Angeles, CA 90067 
Telephone No, (310) 201·0777 
Facsimile No, (310) 556·1346 

AITO_'"'''' Plaintiffs S. Zachary Samuel".t aJ, 

UNITED'STATES DISTRICT COURT 
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALJFORNIA 

e,y"_~ ____ ",, 
. ...:, 

CASe: NUMSElI.; S. Zachary Samuels and Blana Samuel., Truslees of 
the S, Zachary Samuels and Elana Samuels Family 
Tru,t dated 2115l01; Robert T, Kawaoka; ET AL. Pl'i,'if~,), I ~, .... , tv 1 0 4 2 5 0 ::PA C~L 
Federal Highway Adntinistration, United States 
Depiutmenl ofTrnnsportation, a public entity; Slate 
of California, Deportment of Transportation; ET AL. 

CERTIFICATION AND NOTICE 
OF INTERESTED PARTIES 

(Local Rule 7.1-1) 

TO: THE COURT AND ALL PARTIES APPEARiNG OF RECORD; 

The undersigned, counsel of record for ... P_I"''''·n ... tJ ... ·ffs ...... S"'', ... Z._c_h ... a'Y"-'S .... am ....... ue ... I""s, ... e_t " ... 1:..,' _______________ _ 

(or party appearing in pro per), certifies that the following listed party (or parties) may have a direct, pecuniary 
interest in the outcome of this case, These representations are made to enable the Court to evaluate possible 
disqualification or recusal. (Use additional sheet if necessary.) 

PARTY CONNECTION 
(t"ist the names of an such parties and identify their connection and intereSt) 

S. Zachary Samuels, Trustee oflhe S. Zachary Samuels and Plainliff 
Elana Samuels Family Trust dated 211510 1 
Elan. Samuels, Trustee of the S, Zachary Samuel, and Elana 
Samuels Fantily Tru't dated 2/1510 I 
Robert T, K.waoka 
Carol A. Kawaoka 
Lawrence Ash, Trustee of the Ash Family Trust 
Luana L. A,h, Trustee cfthe Ash Family Trust 
Jame, Greenwood 
Audrey Greenwood 
Roberta Doucet~ Trustee of the Emy Trust 
Federal Highway Administration l Department of Transportation 
State of California) Department of Transportation 
City of Lo, Angel"" , 
Metropohean Tran$~t Authonty 

Plainliff 

Plaintiff 
Plaiotiff 
Plaintiff 
Plaintiff 
Plaintiff 
Plaintiff 
Plaintiff 
Defendant 
Defendant 

Defendant Defend.nt ~ 

£kI;~ Sign! 
June j, 201,0 

Date 

/ii. Zachary S~'.L,-,E",s""g-,:._,.-_____ _ 
Atmrney of record for or party appearing in pro per 

.. ; "-_ .. 



F!!Ffl 

10 JUi/-9 PM !2: 52 
i ~l"O~U' """"''''YCUURT _~~ ___ .,______ I \.t_~t!- Jl_,.,_),.d~' 

~ .. CEN ~t!.L :5i'J I. ~n' GhtJr. 
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT LOS ~rW,(lts 

CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFOflliJfl _~=== 

S. ZACHARY SAMUELS, ET AL 

v, 

FEDERAL HIGHWAY 
ADMINISTRATION, ET AL 

Dear Counsel, 

PLA1NTlFF{S) 

CASE NUMBER 

CV10· 4250 PA (Ex) 

.----~ ... ----.---
NOTICE TO PARTIES OF ADR 

PROGRAM 

The district judge to whom the above-referenced case has been assigned is 
participating in an ADR Program, All counsel of record are directed to jointly complete 
the attached ADR Program Questionnaire, and plaintiff's counsel (or defendant in a 
removal case) is directed to concurrently file the Questionnaire with the report required 
under Federal Rules of Civil Procedure 26(t). 

06/09/10 ' 

Date 

Clerk, U,S. District Court 

MDAVIS 

Deputy Clerk 



UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA,---~. 

S. ZACHARY SAMUELS, ET At 

PLAINTIFF(S) 

v. 

FEDERAL HIGHWAY ADMINISTRA110N, ET AL 
DEFENDANT(S). 

NUMBER 

CV10· 4250 PA (Ex) 

ADR PROGRAM QUESTIONNAIRE 

(1) What, il any, discovery do the parties believe Is essential In om.r to prepare adequately fur a settlement 

conference or mediation? Please ouUlne with speclftcity the type(s) of discovery and proposed complotion 

daters). Please outline any areas 0; disagreOOlentlnl this rogard. Your designations do no! limltihe discovery 

that you will be able to take In the event this case does no( seltle. 

(2) What ere the damage amounts being claimed by each plaintiff? ldantlfy the categodas of damage 

claimed [a.g" lost proffts, medical expenses (past and future), lost wages (past and future), emotional distress, 

damage to reputation, etc.] and iho portion of the total damages claimed allributed to each category. 

AOR-9 {{)4fl0) ADR PROGRAM QUESTIONNAIRE 



(3) Do the parties agroo to utilize a prIvate mediator in Ueu of the court's ADR Program? 

YesU NoU 

(4) if ll1is case i. in category civil rights - employment (442), check all boxes that describe the legal bases of 

plaintiff claim(s). 

UTili. VII 

U 42 U.S.C. section 1983 

U Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 

U 

U Age Discrimination 

U California Fair Employment and Housing Act 

U Rehabilitation Act 

I hereby certify that an parties have discussed and agree that the abo1Je~mentioned responses are true and 

correct. 

Date Attomey for Plaintiff (Signature) 

Attorney for Plaintiff (Please print full name) 

Daw Attorney fur Defendant (Signarure) 

Attorney for Defendant (Please print full name) 

-"-~"------,,-- ----.. -~ .. --~ 
ADR-9 «(4110) ADR PROGRAM QUESTIONNAIRE 



UNITED STATE DISTRICT COURT 
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORl'i1A 

NOTICE TO COUNSEL 'j 

The court has directed that the following rules be spedfically caUed to your af;teltti(l1I: 

1. COlltinuing Obligatioo to Report Related Cases (Local Rule 83-1.3.3) 
IT. Service of Papers and.Process·CLocal Rule 4) . 

L CONTlNUlNG ORUGA TION TO REPORT REL"TED CASES 

Partie.s are under the ~ontinuing obligation to promptly advise the Courtwbenever one annal'" civil 
actions or proceedings previously commenced and one or more currently filed appem: to be related. 

Local Rule 83-1.3 3 ~t.ates: "It shaU be the continuing duty of the attomey in any case promptly to 
bring to the atccention of the Court, by the filing ofa'Notice ofRelatedCase(s) pursuantto Local Rule 83-
1.3. aU facts which in the opinion of the attllmey or party appear relevIDt to a determination wheiher such 
action and one or more pending actions should, under the criteria and procedures set forth in Local Rule 
83-1.3. be heard by ihe sarne judge." 

Local Rule 83-1.2.1. states: "It is not permissible to dismiss and thereaf"..er refile an action for the 
pmpose of obtaining a different judge." '. 

1.ooal R1lle 83-1.2.2 provides: V/henever an: action is dismissed by a party or by the Court oofore 
judgmentaud thereafter the same or essentially the same claims, inYolvirig the same oressentiallyihe same 
parties, are alleged in anotheradon, the later-filed action shall be assigned to the judge to whom the fust­
filed action was assigned, It shall be ihe dllty of every attorney in any sPch later-filed action to bring thOse 
facts to the attention of the Court in the Civil Cover Sheet and by the filmg of a Notice ofRehted Case(s) 
pursuant to L.R. 83-1.3. 

II. SERVICE OF PAPERS A.l'ffi PROCESS 
, )1 

1.00.1 Rule 4-2 states; "Except as oiherwise provided by order of Cou.."t, or when required by ihe 
tieaties or statutes of the United States, process shall not be presented to a United States Manhal for 
Service." SerAce of process must be accomplished in accordance wiih Rule 4 of the Federal Rules of 
Civil Procedure or in my manner provided by State Law, when applicable. Service upOn the UniUld Stl!tes, 
an officer or agency thereof, .ball 00 served pursuant to the provisions otFRCP 4 (i), Service should be 
promptly made; unreasonabl: ~elay may result in dismissal of the action under Local Rule 41 and Rule 
4(m) of the Federal Rules of 'civil Procedure. Proof of service or a waiver of service of summous and 
complaint must be filed with the CQU.">'!. 

This notice shall be given by the Clerk to ihe plaintiff at ihe lime an action is filed (or to the 
defendant at the time a notice of removal is filed), and by the plaintiff to other parties as attachments to 
copies of the complaint and summOIiSe5, or by the defendant to other pames as attachments to copies of 
ihe notice to plaintiffs of removal to {ederal court, When served. 



Local Assistonce Project Transmittal Memo to the Division of Environmental Planning 

I David Wang . 897~2967 08/19/09 In---'-~'--'-'---r;'' . J .. -.-----.~ 
L. __ . __ .. _____ ~_. __ . ___ .~. __ . _____ ~_._.~~ __ ._~_._._~_._._~~_._~_._._~~ __ ~ 

Local Assistance Senior Phone Number Today's Date 

-I' MuTilgeta PHatie --'--'--'-'--'--'-1620:21 j}-~~'--'-'----'-'------~ 
. ' 

. . .--"-___ . ___ . __ ._. __ ._.--.J 
Local Assistance Contact Name Phone Number 

i City "fLos Angel'" -----.- ---'---"-~"-~-"-"- ---"- --------, 
I 

City Name 

I --'--'--'--'-'-'-'-'n:'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-
f MIchael Uyeno Senior Transportation Engtneer . ~. 
i Tim Fremaux , Project Engineer 
-'-'--'~--'-'~'-'-'--'--'-'~'-----'--'--'--'-'--'-'~'------_._-

City Contact Contact's Title 

[2l-3~-97-2-~49-82----'------'-'-----'---1 m-ic-·b-ae-I:-u)-en-o-@Ia-c-it-y:-or-g-----·----·~--I 

~213-.:~72A957 __ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~. tim.jfemaux @Iac~ty.org-;c;~_~ ~ ~ ~ .. _---' 
City Contact's Phone Number City Contact's Email Address 

RPSTPLJ'-5006146!l1 I Ci!v of L"'!.Angel~jJi.on ElLke RlW r
-~-·---~-----~-.. ~~-~ ~ ~ 

I-~"-I . __ .. ____ ~_. I bikepath .westslde ~xte~jon 
Project Number Project Title 

! OHA:LA-~ ~ ~ ~J 

---;c .. -.-.-.. --.-.-
District, County, Agency 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: (Describe, in as much detail as possible, the project, purpose, location, limits, and 
all activities involved.) 

project involve class I (Bike Path) facility along the Metro-owned Exposition rig;;t~of-~;-"'l 
from Venice BlvdIRobertson Blvd to Palm Blvd. National Blvd will be widened approximately 6 I 
feet from Palms Blvd to approximately 500 fl west to allow for Class TI(Bike Lanes) from Palms , 

Blvd. to Motor Ave... .' j<. ~ "".'~ ...... I;rf 
IJ --+ 

_~~"., __ ~~J 

WHAT ARE YOU REQUESTING IN THIS TRANSMITTAL: (Double click boxes 10 chock.) 

xD PBS Review o Review of Technical Study or Draft Environmental Document 

ORB-Validation 
o Project details have no! changed SInce the approval of the environmental document 
o Project details. ha~~ changed and are identified in the comment box below 

o Transmittal of pen nits 

WHAT YOU HAVE INCLUDED IN THIS TRANSMITTAL, (Double click boxes to cheek.) 

xD Maps (MANDATORY) 

o Project Plans 

ADDITIONAL COMME:'IITS: 
f"*-~- ".0_"·_"_~~'__' _.-. 

xD Preliminary PES form (MANDATORY) 

xD FTIP Printout (MANDATORY) 

I FIeld Review Form and Cross-section showing proposed project included" Please expedite. 





,,' 

·. Local Assistance Procedures Manual Exhibit6-A 
Preliminary Environmental Study (PES) Form 

Exhibit 6-A Preliminary Environmental Study (PES) Form 

Federal Project No.: RPSTPLE·5006(46&) 
(Federal Program Prefix-Project No,. Agreement No.) 

Final Design: -"12",f3S;1,,,!:,:13==== __ 
(Expected Start Dale) 

To: Kirk Cessna 
(District Local AssisI.ance Engineer) 

7 
(District) 

.. 100 S. Main St., Los ADgeles, CA 90012 
(Address) 

Kirk Cessna@dot.ca.gov 
(E-mail Address) 

From: City afLos ADgeles Deparonent of Transportation 
(Local Agency) 

Tim Fremaux(213) 972-4957 
(project Manager's Name and Telephone No.) 

100 S. Main St., 9'" Floor, Los Angeles, C;A 90012 
(Address) 

Tim.Fremaux@lru:ity.org 
(E-mail Address) 

Is this Project "ON" the 
State Highway System? 

DYes 
~ No 

IF YES, STOP HERE and contact the District Local Assistance Engineer 
regarding the completion of other environmental documentation. 

Federal State Transportation Improvement Program 200812009 
(FSTIP) !!!!l1:I!www.dot.ca.govlhqltransprogifedpgm.htm:--= ... (c.T ..... = .. ::.;dly;:.:...Ac/..7op.-c-ted .... P ... /;-an-D ... a"...e-:j-

. 49 (see attached) 
(Page No._at!ach-:to-'hO'Cis-fiTorm~V-

Programming 
for FSTIP: 

Preliminary Engineering 
2008111 $ ~75,OOO 

(Fiscal Year) (Dollars) 

Right of Way 

=-.:=, $ 
(FiScal fear) (DoIlClJ's) 

Construction 
2008111 $2,092,000 

"".-- (FiScal Year) (Dollars) 

Project Description as Shown in RTP and FSTIP: Exposition Boulevard right-of-way bike path-westside extension, 
design and construction on .85 miles of Class I bikeway, lighting, landscaping and intersection improvements, 

Detaifed Project DesCription: (DeSCribe the following, as appliCtJbie: purpO;$(! and need. project location and limits, required right of way 
acquisition, proposed/acilities, staging areas, disposal and borrow sUes, construction activities, and construction access'; 
The project involves a Class I (Bike Path) facility along the Metro-owned Exposition right-of-way from 
VeniceBlvd.lRobertson Blvd. to Pahns Blvd. National Blvd. will be widened approximately 6 feet from Pahns Blvd, to 
approximately 500 feet west to allow for Class Jl (Bike Lanes) from Palms Blvd. to Motor Ave .... (continued) 

(Continue description on "Notes" sheel, last page oj this Exhibit, £f Mcessary) 

Preliminary Design Information: 
Does the project involve any of the following? Please check the appropriate boxes and delineate on an attached map, plan, 
or layout including any additional pertinent information. 

Ves No Ves No o IS] Widen existing roadway 0 IS] Ground disturbance o IS] Increase number of through ianes 0 Ii3l Road cut/fill o Ii3l New alignment 0 Ii3l Excavation: anticipated 
o Ii3l Capacity increasing-other maximum depth . __ 

(e.g., channelization) 
Ii3l 0 Drainage/culverts 

0 Ii3l Realignment 0 IS] Flooding protection 
0 IS] Ramp or street closure 0 IS] Stream channel work 
0 IS] Bridgework 

0 Ii3l Pile driving 
0 IZl Vegetation removal 
0 IS] Tree removal 0 IZl Demolition 

Required Attachments: 

Ves No 
IZl 0 
IS] 0 
o IZl o IZl 
o IZl 

Eac;;ements 
Equipment staging 
Temporary access road/detour 
Utility relocation 
Right of way acquisition 
(if yes, atiach map with APN) 

IZl 0 Disposal/borrow sites 

o IS] Part oflarger adjacent project 

IS] 0 Railroad 

!ZI Regional map !ZI Project location map 0 Project footprint map (existing/proposed right of way) 
~ Engineering drawings {existing and proposed cross sections), if available 0 Borrow/disposal site location map. if appilcabie 
(llate: all maps (except pro/eet location map and regional maps) should be consislert/ with the projectdescpiption (minimum scme: I" "" 2()O~),) 

o ~Otes to support the conclusions of this checklist/project description continuation page (attached) 
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Exhibit (/-A Local Assistance Procedures Manual 
Preliminary Environmental Study (PES) Form 

Examine the project for potential effects on the environment, direct or indirect and answer the following questions. 
The "construction area," as specified below, includes all areas of ground disturbance associated with the project, 

, Including staging and stockpiling areas and temporary access roads. 

Each answer must be briefly documented on the "Notes" pages at the end of the PES Form. 

A. Potential Environmental Effects Yes To Be No 
Determined 

General 

I. Will the project require future construction to fully utilize the design capabilities included in the 0 0 lSI 
proposed project? 

2. Willth. generate public controversy? 0 0 lSI 
Noise 

3. Is tho project a Type I project as detlned in 23 CPR 772.5(h); "construction on new location or the 0 0 lSI 
physical alteration of an existing highway, which significantly changes oidler the horizontal or 
vertical alignment or increases the number ofthrough~traffic lanes;)? 

4. Does the project have the potential for adverse construction·related noise impact 0 0 
(such as related to driving)? 

Air Quality 

j. Is the project in a NMQS non-attainment or maintenance area? lSI 0 0 
6. Is the project exempt from the requirement that a conformity detenntruuion be made? {If"Yes,» state lSI 0 0 

which confonnity exemption in 40 CFR 93.126, Table 2 applies); 

7. Is the project exempt from regional conformity? (If "Yes," state which conformity exemption in 40 0 0 0 
CFR 93.127, Table 3 applies): 

8. If project is not exempt from regional conformity, (If "No" on Question #7) 

Is project in a metropolitan non-attainment/maintenance area? 0 0 0 
Is project in an isolated rural non~attainment area? 0 0 0 
Is project in a CO, PM 10 and/or P:M2.5 non-attainment/maintenance area? 

0 0 0 
Hazardous MaterialslHazardous Waste 

9. Is there potential for hazardous materials (inCluding nnderground or aboveground tanks, etc.) and/or 0 lSI 0 
hazardous waste (induding oil/water separators, \vaste oii. asbestos*containing material, lead~based 
paint, ADL, etc.) w1thin or immediately adjacent to the construction area? 

Water QualitylResources 

lO. Does the project have the potential to impact water resources (rivers, streams, bays, inlets, lakes. 0 0 lSI 
drainage sloughs) within or immediately adjacent to the project area? 

11. Is the project within a designated sole-source aquifer? 0 0 lSI 
Coastal Zone 

12. Is the within the State Coa'rtai Zone, San Francisco Bay, or Suisun Marsh? 0 0 lSI 
Floodplain 

13. Is the construction area located within a regulatory floodwa), or within tlle base floodplain (IOO·year) 0 0 lSI 
elevation of a watercourse or lake? 

Wild and Scenic Rivers 

14. Is the project within or immediately adjacent to a Wild and Scenic River System? 0 0 lSI 
Biological Resources 

15. Is ther~ a potential tor federally listed threatened or endangered species, or Jheir critical habitat or 0 0 lSI 
essential fish habitat to occur within or adjacent to the construction area? 

16, Does the project have the potential to directly or indirectly affect migratory birds, or their nests or 0 0 lSI 
eggs (such as vegetation removal. box culvert replacementlrepair, bridge work, etc.)? 

17. Is there a potential for wetlands to occur within or adjacent to the construction area? 0 0 lSI 
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~ocal ASsistance Procedures Manual Exhibit 6,.A 
Preliminary Environmental Study (PES) Form 

18. Is there a potential for agricultural wetlands to occur within or adjacent to the construction area? 

19. Is there a potential for the introduction or spread of invasive plant species? 

Sections 4(1) and 6(1) 

20. Are there any historic sites or publicly o\\ned public parks~ recreation areas. wildlife Of waterfowl 
refuges (Section 4[J]) within or immediately adjacent t(l the <onstruction area? 

2l. Does the project have the potential to affect properties acquired or improved with Land and Water 
Conservation Fund Act (Section 6[1]) funds? 

Visual Resources 

22. Does the project have the potential to affect any visual or scenic resources? 

Relocation Impacts 

23. WiIl the project require the relocation of residential or business properties'! 

Land Use, Community, and Farmland Impacts 

24. Will the prajM require any right of way, including partial or full takes? Consider construction 
easements and utility relocations. 

25. 1, the project inconsistent with plans and goals arlopted by the community? 

26, Does the project have the potentia) to divide or disrupt neighborhoods/communities? 

27. Does the project bave the potentia) to disproportionately affect !ow~income and minority 
populations? 

28. Will the project require the relocation of public utilities? 

29, \ViII the project affect access to propertjes or roadways? 

30. Will the project involve changes in access control to the Stale Highway System (SHS)? 

31. Will the project involve the use of a temporary road. detour, or ramp closure? 

32. Will the project reduce available parking? 

33. Will the project construction encroach on state or federal lands? 

34. Will the project oonvert any farmland to a different use or farmlands? 

Cultural Resources 

35. Is there National Register listed, or potentially eligible historic properties, or archaeological 
re5{lurces within or immediately adjacent to the construction area? 
(Note: Caltrans PQS answers question #35 ) 

36, ls the project adjacent to, or would it encroach on Triballalld? 

o 
o 

o 
o 

o 

o 

o 

o 
o 
o 

o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 

o 

o 

o 
o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 
o 
o 

o 
o 
o 
o 
181 
o 

o 

o 

o=--_=-

---.... ---... ---~----------------~ 
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"1}xhibit'6,-A L{)cal Assistance Procedures Manual 
Preliminary Environmental Study (PES) Form 

For Sections B, C, and D, check appropriate box to indicate required technical studies, coordination, permits, or approvals. 

B. Required Technical Studies 
and Analyses 

o Traffic 
Check one' 

0 

0 

o Traffic Study 

DTechnical Memorandum 

o Discussion in ED Only 

Noise 

Check as l1J1P[icahle: 

o Traffic Related 
o Construction Related 

Check ont!: 
o Noise Study Report 

ON.WR 

o Technical Memorandum 

o Discussion in ED Only 

Air Quality 

Check as applicable: 
o Trait!. Related 

o Construction Related 

Check one: 

! 
, 

C. Coordination 

0 Caltrans 

0 Caltrans 

0 Caltrans 

0 Caltrans 

0 Caltrans 

0 Caltrans 

0 Caltrans 

! 

i 

D. Anticipated 
Actions/Permits/Approvals 

0 Approval 

0 Approval 

0 Approval 

0 Approval 

10 
0 Approval 

0 Approval 

o Air Quality Report 1 0 Caltrans 0 Approval 

o Technical Memorandum I 0 Caltrans 0 Approval 

o Discussion in ED OnlYJ 0 Caltrans 0 Approval 
~-~----~~IO~~F=f=IW~A~------------~O~~Co~n~fu-rnu~'~~F~in-d~in-g~~=O~05-C=E~s-.E-As--,E=I~Ss-)--

I 0 Caltrans 0 Confonnity Finding (6004 CEs) 

o Regional Agency 0 PMIOIPM25 Interagency Consultation 

o Hazardous Materialsl 
Hazardous Waste 

Check lIS applicable: 

o Initial Site Assessment ! 0 
(Phase J) , 

Caltrans o 
o Preliminary Site Assessment 0 Caltrans !- 0 

Approval 

Approval 
(Phase 2) 

-;::,...:---'-----~~--------j-I -0------------o Discussion in ED Only 0 Caltrans ,0 Approval 

o Water Quality/Resources 

Check as applicable: 

o Cal EPA DTSC 0 Review Database 

o Local Agency 0 Review Database 

o Water Quality Assess, Report 0 Caltrans 0 Approval 
--~-+~--~-------------+=~~~-------------------o Technical Memorandum 0 Cahrons 0 Approval 

o Discussion in ED Only 0 Caltrans 0 Approval 

o Sole-Source Aquifer 
(Districts 5, 6 and 11) 0 EPA (SF Regional Office) 0 Approval of Analysis in ED 

o Coastal Zone 0 CCC 0 Coastal 7Alne Consistency Determination ______________ -L=~ ______________ ~~ 
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- Local Assistance Procedures Manual Exbibit6-A 
Preliminary Environmental Study (PES) Form 

, 

B. Required Technical Studies 
and Analyses 

o Floodplain 

Check os appl/coble: 

o Location Hydraulic Study 

o Floodplain Evaluation Report 

o SUllll1UlIY Floodplain 
Encroachment Report 

o Wild and Scenic RIvers 

o BIologIcal Resources 

Check as applicable: 

C. Coordination 

0 Caltrons 

0 Caltrans 
10 Caltrans 

D. Anticipated 
Actions/Permits/Approvals 

_ I 0 Approval 

i 0 Approval 

! 0 Approval 

0 Caltrans 

0 FHWA 
I 0 Only Practicable Alternative Finding 

~====--__ ~ __ ~-'='...:.:.==::==:..:=::::::o-_ 
I
I 0 Approves significant encroachments and 

concurs in Only Practicable Alternative 
Findings 

o River Managing Agency o Wild and Scenic Rivers Determination 

o Caltrnns o Approval o NES, Minimal Impact 

ONES 
DBA. ~~-~--~--'--;D;::;--C=-al-:-trnn-s-

, o Approves for Consultation 

0 USFWS I 0 Section 7 InfonnallFormal CQflsuitation 

0 NOAA Fisheries i 

~OEFH Ev~-;;ation------
-------

0 NOAA Fisheries 0 !VISA Consultation 
----o Bio·Acoustic Evaluation 0 NOAA Fisheries 0 Approval -o Technical Memorandum 0 Caltrans 0 Approval 

0 Wetlands I 
Check as applicable: 

I 
OViD and Assessment ·0 Caltrans ~ Approval - -+ 

O ACOE 0 Wetland Venficatlon 
~ID=---------------~=---------------------NRCS i 0 AgricUltural Wetland Verification 

o Caltrans I 0 Wetlands OaIy Practicable Alternative 
Finding 

o Invasive Plants 

o Discussion in ED Only o Caltrans o Approval 

o Section 4(f) 

Check as applicable: 

I 0 Caltrans 0 Determine Temporary Occupancy 
-;;;D=-D-e-m-in-im-i-'-------'Ir-=O=--Gaj-t---r;m'-------+"'D=- De minimis finding ______________ _ 

o Programmatic 4(1) E valu~tion I" 0 Caltrans 0 Approval 
Type: _____________ _ 

o IndividuaI4(f) Evaluation Caltrans 

o Agency with Jurisdiction 

o SHPO 

o 001 

o HUD 

o USDA 

----~-------------
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o Technical Memorandum 

o Discussion in ED Only 

Relocation Impacts 

Cheekane: 

o Relocation Impact Memo 

o Relocatioll Impact Study 

o Relocation Impact Report 

Land Use and 

Community Impacts 
Check one: 

o CIA 

o Technical :vIemorandum 

o DlScusslOn ill ED Only 

Construction/Encroachment 

on State. Lands 
Check as applicable: 

o SLC Jurisdiction 

IEl Caltrans Jurisdiction 

o SP Jur',diction 

Construction/Encroachment 
on Federal Lands 

Construction/Encroachment 
On Indian Trust Lands 

Farmlands 

Check one: 

o CIA 

o Technical Memorandum 

o Discussion in ED Only 

Check as applicable: 

o Form AD 1006 

o Conversion to Non-Agri Use 
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0 Caltrans 
! 0 Approval ... _-

0 CaItrans 0 Approval 

: 
0 Caltrans 0 Approval 

, 0 Caltrans 0 Approval 

0 Caltrans 0 Approval 

I 

0 Caltrans ! 0 Approval 

0 Caltrans I 0 Approval 

10 Caltrans , 0 Approval 
I 

0 SLC 0 SLCLease 

IEl Caltfans IEl Encroachment Permit 

0 SP 0 Encroachment Pennit 

10 Federal Agency with 0 Encroachment Permit 
I Jurisdiction . 

0 Bureau of Indian Affairs 

i 

0 RJght of Way Pern,it 

i 

0 Caltmns 0 Approval 

0 Caltrans , 0 Approval 

0 Caltrans 0 Approval 

r,:0::;-_N':R'::':':CS=:-______ -+_0:::::: Approves Conversion 
o CDOC 0 Approves Conversion 

i 0 ACOE ----

LPP 08-02 





Local A';sistance Procedures Manual 

B. Required Technical Studies 
and Analyses 

o Cultural Resources 

0 

(PQS completes this section) 

Check /IS applicable: 

o APE Map 

o HPSR 

o ASR 

o HRER 

o Finding of Effect Report 

o MOA 

Permits 

Copies of permits and a list of .. 
mmgatlOu COITnmtments are 

mandatory submittals following 

NEPA approval. 

C. Coordination 

0 Caltrnns PQS 

0 Caltrans PQS and DLAE 

0 Local Preservation Groups 
andlor Native American 
Tribes 

0 Caltrnns 

! 0 Caltrnns 

0 SHPO 

0 Caltrans 

0 SHPO 

0 ACHP (if requested) 

0 ACOE 

o ACOE 

0 Caltrans/ACOEIEPA 

0 USFWS 

0 NOAA Fisheries 

0 ACOE 

0 USCG 

0 RWQCB 

0 CDFG 

0 RWQCB 

0 CCC 

0 Local Agency 

iD BCDC 

Notes: Additional studies may be required for other federal agencies. 

LPP 08·02 

Exhihit6-A 
Preliminary Environmental Study (PES) Form 

, 

D. Anticipated Actions/Permitsl 
Approvals 

0 Screened Undertaking 

0 Approves APE Map 

0 Provides Comments Regarding Concerns 
with Proje-et 

0 Approves for Consultation 

0 Concurs on }Jo Effect~ No Adverse Effect 
with Standard Conditions 

0 Letter of Concurrence on Eligibility. No 
Adverse Effect without Standard 

0 Approves MOA 

0 Approves MOA 

0 Approves MOA 

0 Section 404 Nationwide Pemlit 
.. o SeeMn 404 Indtvldual Perrmt 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

NEP N404 Integration MOU 

Rivers and Harbors Act Section 10 Permit 

USCG Bridge Permit 

Section 401 Water Quality Certification 

SectlOn 1602 Streambed AlteratlOn 
Agreement 

>IPDES Pennit 

Coastal Zone Permit 

BCnC Permit 
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Exhibit6-A 
Prelimin'ary Euviranmental Study (PES) Form 

Local Assistauce Procedures Manual 

ACHP ~ Advisory Council on Historic Preservation HRER Historical Resources Evaluation Report 
, ACOE e .S. Anny Corps of Engineers HUD U.S. Housing nnd Urban Development 

ADL Aerially Deposited Lead MOA Memorandum of Agreement 
APE Area ofPo!ential Effect MSA Magnuson .. Stevens Fishery Conservation and 
APN Assessor Parcel Number Management Act 
ASR Arehaeological Survey Report NEPA National Environmental Policy Act 
BA Biological Assessment NADR Noise Abatement Decision Report 
BCDC Bay Conservation and Development Commission NES Natural Environment Study 
BE ~ Biological Evaluation NHPA National Historic Preservation Act 
BO Biological Opinion NOAA National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration 
Cal EPA California Environmental Protection Agency NMFS National Marine Fisheries Service 
CCC California Coastal Commission NPDES National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System 
CDFG California Department ofFish and Game NPS Nalional Park Service 
CDOC California Department of Conservation NRCS Natural Resources Conservation Service 
CE Categorical Exclusion PMIO Particulate Matter 10 Microns in Diameter or Less 
CIA. Community Impact Assessment PM2.5 Particulate Mauer 2.5 Microns in Diameter or Less 
CWA Clean Water Act PMP Project Management Plan 
DLAE District Local Assistance Engineer PQS Professionally Qualified Staff 
DO! U.S. Department oflnterior ROD Record of Decision 
DTSC Department of Toxic Substances Control RTIP Regional Transportation Improvement Program 
EA ~ Environmental Assessment RTP Regional Transportation Plan 
ED Environmental Document RWQCB Regional Water Quality Control Board 
EFH Essential Fish Habital SER Standard Enviromnental Reference 
ElS Environmental Impact Statement SEP Senior Environmental Planner 
EPA U.S, Environmental Protection~ Agency SHPO State Historic Preservation Officer 
FElvlA Federal Emergency Management Agency SLC State Lands Commission 
FHWA Federal Highway Administration 5P State Parks 
FONS! Finding of No Significant lmpacted TIP Transportation Improvement Program 
FTIP Federal Transpot1lltion Improvement Program USCG U.S. Coast Guard 
HPSR Historic Property Survey Report USDA U.S. Department of Agriculture 

USFWS U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service 
WD Wetland Delineation 
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l,.ocaJ Assistance Procedures Manual Exhibit 6-A 
Preliminary Environmental Study (PES) Form 

E. Preliminary Environmental Document Classification (NEPAl 

Based on the evaluation of the project, the environmental document to be developed should be: 

Cheek one: 

D Environmentallmpact Statement (Note: Engagement with participating agencies in accordance with SAFETEA-LU 

Section 6002 required) 

D Compliance with SAFETEA-LU Section 6002 regarding Participating Agencies required 

D Complex Environmental Assessment 

D Routine Environmental Assessment 

[8J Categorical Exclusion without required technical studies, 

D Categorical Exclusion with required technical studies 

IlfClI1egoricalExciusion is selected, check one ofthefollowing): 

[8J Section 6004 

D 23 CFR 771 activity (c )( ____ ) 

D 23 CFR 771 activity (d) L-) 

D Activity __ listed in the Section 6004 ',10U 

o Section 6005 

F. Public Availability and Public Hearing 

Check as applicable: 

[8J Not Required 

D Notice of Availability of Environmental Document 

D Public Meeting 

D Notice of Opportunity for a Public Hearing 

o Public Hearing Required 

G. Signatures 

Fremmo: 

Local Agency 

8/13109 (2]3) 972-4957 __ 
(Telephone No.F· (Datej 

er my supervision, in accordance with the Local Assistance Procedures Manual. 
mpJeting the Preliminary Environmental Study Form." 

8113109 ----------
(Dale) 

LPP 08-02 

(213) 972-4959 
(Telephone No.) 
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Exhibit 6,..A Local Assistance Procedures Manual 
Preliminary Environmental Study (PES) Form 

" Caltrans District Professionally Qualified Staff (PQS) Signature 

o Project does not meet definition of an "undertaking"; no further review is necessary under Section 106 ("No" Section A, 
#35). P Project is limited to the type of activity listed in Attachment 2 ofilie Section 106 PA and based on the information 
provided in the PES Form, the project does not have the potential to affect historic properties ("No" Section A, #35). 

o Project is limited to the type of activity listed in Attachment 2 of the Section 106 PA, but the following additional 
procedures or infonaation is needed to detename the potential for effect ("To Be Detenained" Section A, #35): 
o Records Search 0 0 0 -------o Project meets the definition of an "undertaking"; all properties in the project area are exempt from evaluation per 
Attachment 4 of the Section 106 PA ("No" Section A, #35). 

o The proposed undertaking is considered to have the potential to affect hL.toric properties; further studies for 106 
compliance are indicated in Sections B, C, and D of this PES Form ("Yes" Section A, #35). 

(z.n)::r97-3(;--1/r 
(Telephone No.) 

The following signatures are required for all CRs, routine and complex EAs, and KISs: 

Caltrans District Senior Environmental Planner (or Designee) and DLAE Signatures 
I have reviewed this Preliminary Environmental Study (PES) Form and determined tharthe ,'Ubmittai is complete and 
sufficient. I concur with the studies to be performed and the recommended NEPA Class of Action. 

t2 cd-- ;yI~Ji<-ca1_ CiB-r;J) 67 p: J t1; 
for Environme~/aJ Planner or Designee} (. tel rritephonl? No) 

~-
(Name) 

lUre of District Local Assistance (Telephone IVO) 

..... _~V~~~_=""'--...._ 

o HQ DEA Environmental Coordinaror concurrence _~~ "' ___ ..... ~ 
(dale) 

E-mail concurrence attached. 
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, j..ocal Assistance Procedures Manual Exhibit 6-A 
Preliminary Environmental Stndy (PES) Form 

Preliminary Environmental Investigation 
Notes to Support the Conclusions of the PES Form 

(May Also Include Continuation of Detailed Project Description) 

Brief Explanation ofHnw Project Complies, or Will Comply with Applicable Federal Mandate (Part A): 

L This project involves construction of a bike path, Once project is completed, no additional construction will be 
required, 

2. This project will be designed according to state and federal standards and the City does not expect this project to 
generate any public controversy. The project is also environmentally friendly. 

3, The installation "fbike path will not alter any existing highway alignment. 

4, Construction-related noise will be at a minimum. 

5, This project is located in Los Angeles County which is noted as an area ~Subject to Transportation Conformity 
Requirements in California". 

6. This project is considered an exempt project as determined in 40 CFR 93.126 Table 2 as an air quality project under 
the "Bicycle and Pedestrian Facilities" exemption. 

7. 

8. 

9. The construction ofa bike path does not involve the u"e of hazardous materials. There will not be any hazardous 
waste generated from this project. 

10. This project will not impact water resources, 

II. This project is not within a designated sole-source aqcuifier, 

12, This project is not within the State Coastal Zone, San Francisco Bay, or Suigan Marsh. 

13. This project is not within a regulatory floodway or within a base floodplain elevation of a watercourse or lake, 

14. This project is not within or immediately adjacent to a Wild and Scenic River System as noted in Public Resources 
Code Section 5093.50 et. Seq. 

15. There is no potential threat to endangered species. 

16. There is no potential to affect migratory birds, 

17. There is no potential for wetlands to occur within the construction area. This project is located within a fully 
urbanized area, 

18. There is no potential for agricultural wetlands within the construction area, This project is located within a fully 
urbanized area. 

19. There is no potential for the introduction or spread ofinvasive plant species. No re-vegetation oflandscaping is 
included in this project. 
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Exhibit'f-I Local Assistance Procedures Manual 
Instructions for Completing the External Certifications 
(Environmental Document Quality Control Reviews} 

20. There are no historic sites within the construction area . 

21. The project will not affect any properties acquired or improved with Land and Water Conservation Act funds. This 
project is wholly within public right of way. 

22. This project will not affect any visual or scenic resources. 

23. This project will not require tne relocation of any residential or business properties. 

24. This project may require some easements, to be detennined. 

25. This project is within the community plan. 

26. This project will not disrupt the neighborhood or communities. 

27. This project does not have the potential to disproportionally affect low-income or minority populations. 

28. No public utilities will be affected by this project. 

29. This project will not affect access to properties or roadways. 

30. This project will not affect the State Highway System as defined in 23 CFR 771.117 

31. This project will not require the use of detours or roadway closures. 

32. This project will not reduce parking availability. 

33. This project may require a Caltrans encroachment permit, to be detemlined. 

34. This project is not located within farmlands. Al work will be done within public right-Of-way. 

35. No 

36. This project will not encroach on tribal lands. 

Continuation of Detailed Project Description: A Class I facility will resume at Molor Ave. north of the 1-10 
Freeway, rejoining the Metro-owned right-of-way at Dunleer Drive and continuing within this right-of-way to 
Centinela Ave. The project includes traffic signals, coordinated and parallel to new rail crossings at existing 
roadways along the alignment, as needed. 

Distribution 1) Original" DLAE, 2) Local.A.gency Project Manager, 3) DLA EnvironmerHal Coordinator 
4) Senior Environmental Planner (or designee), 5) District PQS 
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